
CITY OF HENDERSONVILLE 
NON-PROFIT COMMITTEE 
March 18, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. 

101 Maple Drive North, Hendersonville, TN  37075 

Anyone needing accommodations due to disabilities, please contact the ADA Coordinator at 615-822-1016 at least 24 hours prior to 
the meeting. 

I. Call to Order by the Mayor

II. Acceptance of agenda

III. Election of a Chairman

IV. Election of a Vice-Chairman

V. Public Comments

VI. Other Agenda Items

1. FY2025 Non-Profit Application Packet Review and Recommendations

2. Set next meeting

3. Other Business

VII. Adjournment
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Expenditure Description FY2023 

Actuals

FY2024 

Actuals

FY2025 

Budget

FY2026 

Requests

Quasi-Governmental Agencies

1 FORWARD SUMNER           $10,000 $10,000 $5,000 $10,000

2 HEALTH DEPARTMENT        $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000

3 HVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY    $50,000 $50,000 $70,000 $70,000

4 Total: Quasi-Governmental Agencies $72,000 $72,000 $87,000 $92,000

Non-Profit - Special Agencies FY2023 

Actuals

FY2024 

Actuals

FY2025 

Budget

FY2026 

Requests

5 ASHLEY'S PLACE           $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

6 BEECH HS STARS           $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000

7 COMMUNITY LIFE BRIDGE    $15,000 $8,000 $8,000 $10,000

8 SUMNER COUNTY CASA       $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500

9 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $15,000 $0 $0 $5,000

10 COMMUNITY CHILD CARE     $16,000 $16,000 $16,000 $0

11 CUMBERLAND CRISIS PREGNAN $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $0

12 SUMNER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DARE PROG $0 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

13 DECISIONS CHOICES AND OPTIONS   $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $4,000

14 FOSTER FAMILIES ASSISTANCE NET $0 $5,000 $5,000 $0

15 GRACE PLACE MINISTRY     $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $10,000

16 HATS RAINBOW PRESCHOOL   $0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000

17 HENDERSONVILLE CITIZENS POLICE $0 $1,000 $2,500 $5,000

18 HENDERSONVILLE HS STARS  $12,000 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000

19 JASON FOUNDATION         $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

20 LEADERSHIP MIDDLE TN          $0 $1,000 $1,000 $3,000

21 HOMEBOUND MEALS PROGRAM  $9,900 $9,900 $9,900 $9,900

22 MONTHAVEN A&C CENTER     $24,000 $20,000 $10,000 $10,000

23 MIDCUMBERLAND HUMAN RESOU $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $7,593

24 ORIGINAL HENDERSONVILLE       $0 $10,000 $0 $0

25 RECOVERY COURT OF SUMNER COUNT $0 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000

26 HOMESAFE                 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000

27 NEIGHBORHOOD HEALTH @ SALVUS $3,000 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000

28 HVILLE SAMARITAN ASSOC   $12,500 $10,000 $8,000 $8,000

29 SMALL BUS DEV CENTER     $7,500 $2,500 $2,500 $7,500

30 SUMNER SPAY NEUTER ALLIAN $5,970 $5,300 $5,300 $5,000

31 SENIOR CITIZEN'S CENTER  $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $0

32 STATION CAMP STARS       $9,000 $9,000 $9,000 $9,000

33 SUMNER COUNTY MUSEUM $0 $0 $2,500 $2,500

34 UNITED WAY OF SUMNER COUNTY   $0 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000

35 TSURU $0 $0 $0 $2,000

NON-PROFIT REQUESTED CONTRIBUTIONS FY2026
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Expenditure Description FY2023 

Actuals

FY2024 

Actuals

FY2025 

Budget

FY2026 

Requests

NON-PROFIT REQUESTED CONTRIBUTIONS FY2026

36 VIETNAM VETERAN'S OF SUMNER CO $0 $2,500 $2,500 $0

37 TRANSIT ALLIANCE $2,500 $0 $0 $0

38 ROCK CASTLE $35,000 $0 $0 $30,000

39 Total: Non-Profit - Special Agencies $224,670 $185,500 $167,500 $183,993

New Applicants FY2023 

Actuals

FY2024 

Actuals

FY2025 

Budget

FY2026 

Requests

40 MIDDLE TN WORKFORCE DEV $0 $0 $0 $2,500

41 Total: New Applicants $0 $0 $0 $2,500

42 Grand Total $296,670 $257,500 $254,500 $278,493

Increase/(Decrease) FY2025 Approved Budget to FY2026 Requests $20,993

8.15%
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$429,000.00
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www.bcpas.com TN 

 

Brentwood • Goodlettsville • Murfreesboro  

Nashville • Mt. Juliet • Dickson • Columbia  

 

 

Independent Accountant’s Review Report 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Forward Sumner Economic Partnership 

 

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Forward Sumner Economic Partnership (the 

Partnership), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2023, the related statements of 

activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 

statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making 

inquiries of management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression 

of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  

  

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 

implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

  

Accountant’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting 

and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards 

require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any 

material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide 

a reasonable basis for our conclusion. 

 

We are required to be independent of the Partnership and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance 

with the relevant ethical requirements related to our review. 

 

Accountant’s Conclusion 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying 

financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America. 

 

Report on 2022 Financial Statements 

The 2022 financial statements of the Partnership were audited by us, and we expressed an unmodified opinion on 

them in our report, dated August 11, 2023. We have not performed any auditing procedures since that date. 

 

 

 

 

Blankenship CPA Group, PLLC 

Goodlettsville, Tennessee  

May 6, 2024 
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2023 2022

Assets

Current assets

Cash 242,010$         217,745$         

Pledges receivable, current portion -                  3,150              

Total current assets 242,010           220,895           

Furniture and equipment, net -                  -                  

Operating lease right-of-use asset 7,453              22,029            

Total assets 249,463$        242,924$        

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities 

Accrued payroll taxes 591$               311$               

Operating lease liability, current portion 7,453              14,576            

Total current liabilities 8,044              14,887            

Operating lease liability, net of current portion -                  7,453              

Refundable advance 60,000            -                  

Total liabilities 68,044            22,340            

Net assets

Without donor restrictions 179,419           187,434           

With donor restrictions 2,000              33,150            

Total net assets 181,419           220,584           

Total liabilities and net assets 249,463$        242,924$        

Forward Sumner Economic Partnership

Statements of Financial Position

December 31, 2023 and 2022

See independent accountant's review report and notes to financial statements 2
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Without donor With donor

restrictions restrictions Total

Revenues and Other Support

Contributions of cash and other financial assets

Contributions 212,350$         72,000$           284,350$         

Contributions of nonfinancial assets 53,630            -                  53,630            

Interest 1,079              -                  1,079              

Net assets released from restrictions 103,150           (103,150)         -                  

Total revenues and other support 370,209           (31,150)           339,059           

Expenses

Program services

Economic development 75,643            -                  75,643            

Community development and infrastructure 94,558            -                  94,558            

Workforce development 113,466           -                  113,466           

Donor relations 37,822            -                  37,822            

Total program services 321,489           -                  321,489           

Supporting services

Management and general 37,822            -                  37,822            

Fundraising 18,913            -                  18,913            

Total supporting services 56,735            -                  56,735            

Total expenses 378,224           -                  378,224           

Change in net assets (8,015)             (31,150)           (39,165)           

Net assets, beginning of year 187,434           33,150            220,584           

Net assets, end of year 179,419$        2,000$             181,419$        

Forward Sumner Economic Partnership

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

See independent accountant's review report and notes to financial statements 3
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Without donor With donor

restrictions restrictions Total

Revenues and Other Support

Contributions of cash and other financial assets

Contributions 216,050$         127,000$         343,050$         

Grants 5,000              30,000            35,000            

Contributions of nonfinancial assets 18,680            -                  18,680            

Interest 19                   -                  19                   

Net assets released from restrictions 132,850           (132,850)         -                  

Total revenues and other support 372,599           24,150            396,749           

Expenses

Program services

Economic development 93,729            -                  93,729            

Community development and infrastructure 93,729            -                  93,729            

Workforce development 112,466           -                  112,466           

Donor relations 18,747            -                  18,747            

Total program services 318,671           -                  318,671           

Supporting services

Management and general 37,491            -                  37,491            

Fundraising 18,747            -                  18,747            

Total supporting services 56,238            -                  56,238            

Total expenses 374,909           -                  374,909           

Change in net assets (2,310)             24,150            21,840            

Net assets, beginning of year 189,744           9,000              198,744           

Net assets, end of year 187,434$        33,150$          220,584$        

Forward Sumner Economic Partnership

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

See independent accountant's review report and notes to financial statements 4
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Community

development Total Total

Economic and Workforce Donor program Management supporting 

development infrastructure development relations services and general Fundraising services Total

Salaries and wages 30,704$        38,381$        46,057$        15,352$        130,494$       15,352$        7,676$          23,028$        153,522$       

Payroll taxes 2,139            2,674            3,208            1,069            9,090            1,069            535               1,604            10,694          

Professional services 28,496          35,620          42,744          14,248          121,108        14,248          7,124            21,372          142,480        

Committee expenses 360               450               541               180               1,531            180               90                 270               1,801            

Conference and dues 2,466            3,083            3,698            1,233            10,480          1,233            617               1,850            12,330          

Equipment maintenance 

and repairs 918               1,148            1,376            459               3,901            459               230               689               4,590            

Rent 4,000            5,000            6,000            2,000            17,000          2,000            1,000            3,000            20,000          

Filing fees 46                 58                 69                 23                 196               23                 12                 35                 231               

Insurance 1,036            1,295            1,555            518               4,404            518               259               777               5,181            

Relations 1,490            1,863            2,236            745               6,334            745               373               1,118            7,452            

Marketing 2,653            3,317            3,979            1,327            11,276          1,327            663               1,990            13,266          

Office supplies 490               613               736               245               2,084            245               123               368               2,452            

Telephone 96                 120               144               48                 408               48                 24                 72                 480               

Travel and automobile 749               936               1,123            375               3,183            375               187               562               3,745            

75,643$        94,558$        113,466$      37,822$        321,489$      37,822$        18,913$        56,735$        378,224$      

Supporting services

Forward Sumner Economic Partnership

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Program services

See independent accountant's review report and notes to financial statements 5
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Community

development Total Total

Economic and Workforce Donor program Management supporting 

development infrastructure development relations services and general Fundraising services Total

Salaries and wages 53,238$        53,238$        63,885$        10,648$        181,009$       21,295$        10,648$        31,943$        212,952$       

Payroll taxes 3,684            3,684            4,419            737               12,524          1,474            737               2,211            14,735          

Professional services 18,245          18,245          21,894          3,649            62,033          7,298            3,649            10,947          72,980          

Committee expenses 434               434               519               87                 1,474            173               87                 260               1,734            

Conference and dues 2,629            2,629            3,153            526               8,937            1,052            526               1,578            10,515          

Equipment maintenance 

and repairs 1,116            1,116            1,339            223               3,794            446               223               669               4,463            

Rent 5,000            5,000            6,000            1,000            17,000          2,000            1,000            3,000            20,000          

Filing fees 48                 48                 55                 10                 161               19                 10                 29                 190               

Insurance 1,670            1,670            2,005            334               5,679            668               334               1,002            6,681            

Relations 2,774            2,774            3,328            555               9,431            1,110            555               1,665            11,096          

Marketing 3,126            3,126            3,752            625               10,629          1,250            625               1,875            12,504          

Office supplies 453               453               543               91                 1,540            181               91                 272               1,812            

Telephone 180               180               216               36                 612               72                 36                 108               720               

Travel and automobile 1,132            1,132            1,358            226               3,848            453               226               679               4,527            

93,729$        93,729$        112,466$      18,747$        318,671$      37,491$        18,747$        56,238$        374,909$      

Forward Sumner Economic Partnership

Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Supporting servicesProgram services

See independent accountant's review report and notes to financial statements 6
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2023 2022

Cash, beginning of year 217,745$         190,055$         

Cash flows from operating activities

Change in net assets (39,165)           21,840            

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:

Change in:

Pledges receivable, net 3,150              5,850              

Accrued payroll taxes 280                 -                  

Refundable advance 60,000            -                  

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 24,265            27,690            

Net change in cash 24,265            27,690            

Cash, end of year 242,010$        217,745$        

Supplemental disclosures of noncash information

Right-of-use asset obtained in exchange for

new lease obligation, operating lease -$                29,155$           

Forward Sumner Economic Partnership

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

See independent accountant's review report and notes to financial statements 7
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Forward Sumner Economic Partnership 

 Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 

   

 

 See independent accountant’s review report 8  

Note 1.  Nature of Operations  

Forward Sumner Economic Partnership (the Partnership) was chartered and incorporated under the laws of 

Tennessee as a not-for-profit corporation on June 3, 2002. The Partnership’s mission is to unite business, community, 

and government to promote and foster the economic development and prosperity of Sumner County for the benefit 

of all citizens. Contributions are received primarily from donors located in the Middle Tennessee region. 

 

Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally 

accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP). 

 

Net assets, revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 

restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Partnership, and changes therein, are classified and reported as follows: 

 

Net assets without donor restrictions – Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and may be 

expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the Partnership. These net assets may be used 

at the discretion of the Partnership’s management and the Board of Directors. 

 

Net assets with donor restrictions – Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors. Some donor restrictions 

are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Partnership or by the passage of time. 

Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in 

perpetuity. 

 

Measure of Operations 

The statements of activities report all changes in net assets, including changes in net assets from operating and 

non-operating activities. Operating activities consist of those items attributable to the Partnership’s ongoing 

activities. The Partnership does not have any non-operating activities as of December 31, 2023 and 2022. 

 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 

estimates. 

 

Cash 

The Partnership’s cash consists of cash on deposit with banks. 

 

Pledges Receivable 

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net realizable 

value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present 

value of their estimated future cash flows. Management has not recorded a discount on pledges receivable due to 

the amount not being material. Conditional promises to give are not included as support until the conditions are 

met. 
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Forward Sumner Economic Partnership 

 Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 

   

 

 See independent accountant’s review report 9  

Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Allowance for Credit Losses and Doubtful Accounts (New Accounting Standard Adopted in 2023) 

The Partnership adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 

326, Financial Instruments-Credit Losses, as of January 1, 2023, with the cumulative-effect transition method with 

the required prospective approach. The measurement of expected credit losses under the current expected credit 

loss (CECL) methodology is applicable to financial assets measured at amortized cost, which include trade 

receivables, contract assets and non-current receivables. An allowance for credit losses under the CECL methodology 

is determined using the loss-rate approach and measured on a collective (pool) basis when similar risk characteristics 

exist. Where financial instruments do not share risk characteristics, they are evaluated on an individual basis. The 

CECL allowance is based on relevant available information, from internal and external sources, relating to past 

events, current conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts. The allowance for credit losses as of 

December 31, 2023, and change in the allowance for credit losses during the year ended December 31, 2023, was 

not material to the financial statements. 

 

Prior to adoption of ASC 326, the Partnership maintained an allowance for doubtful accounts to reserve for 

potentially uncollectible pledges. The allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 2022, was not material 

to the financial statements.  

 

Furniture and Equipment  

Furniture and equipment are stated at cost at the date of purchase or, for donated assets, at fair value at the date 

of donation, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the 

estimated useful lives of the assets. The useful lives range from five to seven years. The Partnership’s policy is to 

capitalize renewals and betterments acquired for greater than $2,500 and expense normal repairs and maintenance 

as incurred. The Partnership’s management periodically evaluates whether events or circumstances have occurred 

indicating that the carrying amount of long-lived assets may not be recovered. 

 

Leases  

The Partnership determines if an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception, which is the date on which the 

terms of the contract are agreed to, and the agreement creates enforceable rights and obligations. A contract is or 

contains a lease when (i) explicitly or implicitly identified assets have been deployed in the contract, and (ii) the 

Partnership obtains substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of that underlying asset and directs how 

and for what purpose the asset is used during the term of the contract. The Partnership also considers whether its 

service arrangements include the right to control the use of an asset. 

 

The Partnership recognizes most leases on its statements of financial position as a right-of-use (ROU) asset 

representing the right to use an underlying asset and a lease liability representing the obligation to make lease 

payments over the lease term, measured on a discounted basis. Leases are classified as either finance leases or 

operating leases based on certain criteria. Classification of the lease affects the pattern of expense recognition in 

the statements of activities. 

 

The Partnership made an accounting policy election available under Topic 842 not to recognize ROU assets and 

lease liabilities for leases with a term of 12 months or less. For all other leases, ROU assets and lease liabilities are 

measured based on the present value of future lease payments over the lease term at the commencement date of 

the lease (or January 1, 2022, for existing leases upon the adoption of Topic 842). 
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Forward Sumner Economic Partnership 

 Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 

   

 

    

 See independent accountant’s review report 10  

Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Leases 

The ROU assets also include any initial direct costs incurred and lease payments made at or before the 

commencement date and are reduced by any lease incentives. To determine the present value of lease payments, 

the Partnership made an accounting policy election available to non-public companies to utilize a risk-free 

borrowing rate, which is aligned with the lease term at the lease commencement date (or remaining term for leases 

existing upon the adoption of Topic 842). 

 

Future lease payments may include fixed rent escalation clauses or payments that depend on an index (such as the 

consumer price index), which is initially measured using the index or rate at lease commencement. Subsequent 

changes of an index and other periodic market rate adjustments to base rent are recorded in variable lease expense 

in the period incurred. Residual value guarantees or payments for terminating the lease are included in the lease 

payments only when it is probable they will be incurred. 

 

The Partnership has made an accounting policy election to use the risk-free rate as the discount rate if the rate 

implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. The risk-free rate is the rate of a zero coupon US Treasury instrument 

for the same period of time as the lease term. 

 

Refundable Advance 

The refundable advance liability on the statement of net position as of year-end 2023 is comprised of grant money 

that remains unspent and is required to be returned if not spent by December 2026. Grant revenue will be 

recognized as expenses are incurred.  

 

Accrued Compensated Absences 

Full-time employees accrue vacation time as follows: 

 

 Length of 

employment 

 
Vacation time 

  

 

 5 or less years  2 weeks    

 6 to 10 years  3 weeks    

 11 or more years  4 weeks    

 

Employees may not carry more than 4 vacation days over to the following year unless they obtain prior written 

approval from the President. There were no accrued compensated absences at December 31, 2023 and 2022.  

 

Employees also accrue 8 sick days each year and any unused sick days accumulated from year-to-year up to a 

maximum of 40 workdays. Employees are not paid for unused sick days at termination date. Therefore, no accrual 

has been recorded for sick days. 

 

Contributions 

Contributions are received and recorded as with or without donor restrictions depending on the existence of any 

donor restrictions. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in net assets with donor 

restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends, or purpose restriction 

is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and 

reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
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Forward Sumner Economic Partnership 

 Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 

   

 

    

 See independent accountant’s review report 11  

Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Contributions of Nonfinancial Assets  

The Partnership received donated professional services and office space for 2023 and 2022. Such amounts, which 

are based upon information provided by third-party service providers, are recorded at their estimated fair value 

determined on the date of contribution and are reported as contributions of nonfinancial assets and supporting 

services on the accompanying statements of activities and functional expenses. 

 

Several donors have made significant contributions of their time in furtherance of the Partnership’s mission. These 

services were not reflected in the accompanying statement of activities because they do not meet the necessary 

criteria for recognition under US GAAP. 

 

Functional Expenses 

The cost of providing the program services and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis in 

the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among program services and supporting 

services benefited. Such allocations are determined by management on an equitable basis. Management has used 

an indirect allocation method to allocate all expenses based upon estimates of time and effort. 

 

Income Taxes 

The Partnership is a not-for-profit corporation that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(6) of the 

Internal Revenue Code except on net income derived from unrelated business activities. Accordingly, no provision 

for income tax has been made. US GAAP requires the Partnership’s management to evaluate tax positions taken by 

the Partnership and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the Partnership has taken an uncertain position that more 

likely than not would not be sustained upon examinations by the Internal Revenue Service. Management has 

analyzed the tax positions of the Partnership and has concluded that as of December 31, 2023, no uncertain 

positions have been taken or are expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability (or asset) or 

disclosure in the financial statements.  The Partnership is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions, however, 

there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. The Partnership is no longer subject to routine audits 

by taxing jurisdictions for any tax periods before 2020. 
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Forward Sumner Economic Partnership 

 Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 

   

 

    

 See independent accountant’s review report 12  

Note 3.  Liquidity and Availability 

The following represents the Partnership’s financial assets: 

 

 2023  2022 

Financial assets    

Cash  $ 242,010   $ 217,745  

Pledges receivable, current portion  -    3,150 

Total financial assets  242,010   220,895 
    

Less amounts not available to be used within one year    
Board designated emergency fund  136,633   100,000 
Net assets with donor restrictions  2,000   33,150 
Less net assets with purpose restrictions to be met    

in less than a year  (2,000)   (33,150) 

  136,633   100,000 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general    
expenditures over the next 12 months $ 105,377   $ 120,895  

 

As part of its liquidity plan, the Partnership’s goal is to have excess cash each year of $10,000 in order to meet 

operating expenses without relying on debt.  

 

Note 4.  Pledges Receivable 

Pledges receivable are as follows: 

 

 2023  2022 

Pledges receivable $ -   $ 3,500  

Less: allowance for uncollectible pledges  -    (350)  

Pledges receivable, net $ -   $ 3,150  

    

Receivable in less than one year, net $ -   $ 3,150  

Receivable in one to five years, net  -    -  

Total $ -   $ 3,150  

 

Note 5.  Furniture and Equipment 

Furniture and equipment consist of the following: 

 

 2023  2022 

Office equipment $ -   $ 16,058  

Furniture  7,366    7,366  

Less: accumulated depreciation  (7,366)   (23,424) 

Furniture and equipment, net  $ -   $ -  
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Forward Sumner Economic Partnership 

 Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 

   

 

See independent accountant’s review report 13  

Note 6.  Lease  

The Partnership leases real estate under an operating lease agreement that has a term of two years. The Partnership’s 

operating lease generally does not contain any material restrictive covenants or residual value guarantees.  

  

Operating lease cost is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The components of lease expense 

are as follows for the year ended December 31: 

 

 2023  2022 

Operating lease cost $ 15,000  $ 15,000 

 

Supplemental cash flow information related to the lease is as follows for the year ended December 31: 

 

 2023  2022 

Cash paid for amounts included in measurement of lease liability:    

Operating cash outflows, payments on operating lease $ 15,000  $ 15,000 
 

Supplemental statement of financial position information related to the lease is as follows as of December 31: 

 

 2023  2022 

Operating lease    

Operating lease right-of-use asset $ 7,453  $ 22,029 

    
Operating lease liability, current portion $ 7,453   $ 14,576  

Operating lease liability, net of current portion  -    7,453 

Total operating lease liability $ 7,453  $ 22,029 

 

Weighted-average remaining lease term    

Operating lease 0.5 years  1.5 years 

Weighted-average discount rate    

Operating lease 3.00%  3.00% 

 

Future undiscounted cash flows for the remaining lease term, and a reconciliation to the lease liability recognized 

on the statement of financial position are as follows as of December 31, 2023: 

 

 Year ending 

December 31, 

  Operating 

Lease 

  

 
 2024   $ 7,500    

Less: imputed interest   (47)    

Total present value of lease liability  $ 7,453    
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Forward Sumner Economic Partnership 

 Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 

   

 

    

 See independent accountant’s review report 14  

Note 7.  Net Assets 

Net assets without donor restrictions are as follows: 

 

 2023  2022 

Board designated for emergency fund $ 136,633  $ 100,000 

Undesignated  42,786    87,434  

 $ 179,419  $ 187,434 

 

Net assets with donor restrictions are as follows: 

 

 2023  2022 

Time restrictions $ -   $ 3,150 

Economic and community development  2,000    30,000  

 $ 2,000  $ 33,150 

 

Note 8.  Concentrations 

Two donors accounted for 100% of pledges receivable at December 31, 2022. One donor accounted for 18% and 

28% of the contribution revenue for 2023 and 2022, respectively. One donor accounted for 86% of the grant 

revenues for 2022.  

 

Note 9.  Contributions of Nonfinancial Assets 

The value of donated services, goods, assets, and facilities included in the financial statements as revenues and 

expenditures for the year ended December 31 are as follows: 

 

 2023  2022 

Professional services $ 37,730   $ 8,880  

Conferences and dues  10,000    3,000  

Rent  5,000    5,000  

Marketing  900    1,800  

 $ 53,630   $ 18,680  

 

Note 10.  Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 6, 2024, the date on which the financial statements 

were available for issuance.  
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REQUESTING AGENCY NAME:

PROJECTED BUDGET AND FUND BALANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

PROJECTED CASH ON HAND 6/30/2025 -$                 
FY25 REVENUE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 6/30/2025 -$                 
FY25 EXPENSES NOT PAID AS OF 6/30/2025 -$                 
PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2025 -$                 

ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026
City of Hendersonville 12,000.00$     
City of Gallatin -$                 
Sumner County 42,500.00$     
State of Tennessee -$                 
U.S. Government -$                 
Other - (Private Dollars and UW Sumner Co.) 10,509.00$     

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026 65,009.00$     

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR FY2026 65,009.00$     

ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026
Personnel 60,349.00$     
Staff Development 400.00$          
Other Program Expense 568.00$          
Management & Administration 7,358.00$       
List Expense -$                 
List Expense -$                 

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026 68,675.00$     

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2026 (3,666.00)$     

Your Name
Title
Street Address
City, State, Zip Code
Phone Number
Email Address

Hendersonville, TN  37075/  Nashville, TN  37203
615-824-6200 (BHS)/  615-983-6801 (STARS)
STARS :  cwhetstone@starsnashville.org

Beech High School for STARS Services

Non-Profit Community Contributions Request for FY2026

Kenneth Powell   / Cynthia Whetstone
Principal Beech HS/     CFO STARS
3126 Long Hollw Pike/   1704 Charlotte Ave, Suite 200
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Number of unduplicated Hendersonville residents served by this agency last year   4,025                   
(An individual is counted only once regardless of the times served by the agency)

Total number of unduplicated individuals served by this agency last year                  130,000              

Total annual dollars spent in Hendersonville by this agency, excluding salaries         24,980.00$         

Total annual salaries paid by this agency                                                                            10,555,376.00$ 

Total number of employees working for this agency                                                       222                      

Please explain who governs this agency:

Please explain how the governing body is appointed to this agency:

Please submit the following along with these completed forms:
* A current list of names, addresses and telephone numbers for agency board memebers.

* A copy of proof of your non-profit tax-exempt status.

* A W-9 dated in calendar year 2025.

ALL INFORMATION IS DUE MARCH 10, 2025

Agency General Information Form

Please provide the following information requested by the Non-Profit Contributions Committee for their review of 
your funding request.

Board of Directors

Directors are elected by the Operating Board of Directors for terms,not to exceed 3 consecutive terms (9 years).  
There is an exception for directors serving on the Executive Committee of the Operating Board whose terms may be 
extended beyond 9 years.  At the end of the 9 years, a director may elect to rotate to the STARS Honorary Board. 

* A cover letter that briefly describes the services provided by your organization and how the funds requested above 
will be utilized.
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Name Street Address City, ST Zip Employer Email Telephone
Term/Ye

ar Yrs
Erin Tomlinson, Chair 1252 Temple Ridge Drive Nashville, TN 37221 Built etom123@gmail.com  615-594-2726 3rd/2nd 6
Rita McDonald, Past Chair 500 11th Avenue, N. Suite 200 Nashville, TN 37203 Nashville Chamber of Commerce rmcdonald@nashvillechamber.com 615-743-3152 3rd/2nd 8
John Thetford, Chair Elect 4004 Hillsboro Pike, Suite B254 Nashville, TN 37215 Thetford Insurance Services, Inc. John.O@tisinsured.com 615-279-2200 2nd/1st 4
Carnell Elliott,        Building 
Chair 975 Chandler Road Mt. Juliet, TN 37122 carnellelliott@gmail.com 615-482-4197 3rd/2nd 8
Rob Barrick, Treasurer 4117 Crestridge Drive Nashville, TN 37204 SS&R - Retired robbarrick@gmail.com 615-714-8686 Honorary N/A
Jamaal Oldham, Secretary 635 Grassmere Park Nashville, TN 37211 Built jamaal_oldham@dell.com 615-540-5078 2nd/2nd 5
Sperry Bell Simmons,  Co-
Development 104 Hardingwoods Place Nashville, TN 37205 ABF - Retired sperrysimmons@yahoo.com 615-973-2332 5th/1st 13
Paige Kisber, Co-
Development 5113 Annesway Drive Nashville, TN 37205 Community Volunteer paigekisber3@gmail.com 615-515-1730 Honorary N/A
Casey Mulligan, Associate 
Board Liaison 150 3rd Avenue, North Nashville, TN 37219 Pinnacle Financial Partners casey.mulligan@pnfp.com 615-963-2304 2nd/1st 4
Kerry Burke 219 Ward Circle, Suite 3 Brentwood, TN 37027 Jarrard Phillips Cate & Hancock Kburke555@gmail.com 860-227-0229 1st/1st 1
Margaret Anne Byrely 1300 Fort Negley Blvd Nashville, TN 37203 Enterprise Solutions margaret.anne0222@gmail.com 1st/1st
Karen Chan 3217 Southlake Ct. Nashville, TN 37211 Vanderbilt University charenkan@gmail.com 662-229-8524 1st/1st 1
Brianna Collins 1821 McEwen Ave Nashville, TN 37206 Apostrophe brianna.c.collins@gmail.com 1st/1st
Aabesh De 2813 Blue Brick Drive Nashville, TN 37214 FLORA aabesh@florasense.com 219-218-8645 1st/1st 0.05
Patrick Fears 1221A Howard Avenue Nashville, TN 37206 Aon patrickevansfears@gmail.com 812-240-9645 1st/2nd 2
Lisa Fisch 1480 Willowbrooke Circle Franklin, TN 37069 Community Volunteer lisarfisch@gmail.com 615-370-8599 1st/1st 1
Katie Grant 555 Great Circle Road Nashville, TN 37228 Kraft CPAs kgrant@KraftCPAs.com 615-346-2438 2nd/2nd 5
Rasheen Hartwell 2073 Belshire Way Spring Hill, TN 37174 StretchZone rahhart3@yahoo.com 563-549-0072 2nd/2nd 5
Tracey Henry 1046 Vaughn Crest Drive Franklin, TN 37069 Community Volunteer thenry2702@aol.com 727-465-6245 2nd/3rd 6
Richard Howell 1260 Martin St., #305 Nashville, TN 37203 Blueprint rhowell@blueprinthcre.com 1st/1st 0.05
Ellie Ivancich 406 11th Ave, North Nashville, TN 37203 Morgan Stanely ellie.ivancich@morganstanley.com 615-665-4740 1st/2nd 2
Nicole (Nikki) Jones 814 Long Leaf Road Lebanon, TN 37087 Community Volunteer edit_nicole@yahoo.com 615-523-5430 2nd/3rd 6

Sharon Kay
341 Dubois Hall,                      100 
17th Avenue N. Nashville, TN 37208 Fisk University/JAZZY 88 WFSK skay@fisk.edu 615-329-8754 3rd/2nd 8

Tyler Layne 511 Union Street, Suite 2700 Nashville, TN 37219 Holland & Knight LLP tyler.layne@hklaw.com 404-374-3220 2nd/1st 4
Shelby Lomax 1600 Division St., Suite 700 Nashville, TN 37206 Husch Blackwell Shelby.Lomax@huschblackwell.com 615-252-3591 3rd/2nd 8
Andrew Maraniss 2601 Jess Neely Drive Nashville, TN 37212 Vanderbilt Athletics andrewmaraniss@gmail.com 615-504-4924 2nd/1st 4

Mary Martin
2525 Perimeter Place Drive
Suite 121 Nashville, TN 37214 Hands on Nashville marygwessel@gmail.com 615-298-1108 1st/3rd 3

Blake Mashmeier 333 Commerce St., Unit 1300 Nashville, TN 37201 Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman ebstadler@gmail.com 1st/1st
Ellis Metz 219 Ward Circle, Suite 3 Brentwood, TN 37027 Jarrard Phillips Cate & Hancock emetz@jarrardinc.com 615-524-0575 2nd/3rd 6
Lizzie McKeand 4525 Harding Pike, Suite 300 Nashville, TN 37205 Truxton Trust lizzie.mckeand@truxtontrust.com 615-515-1730 2nd/1st 4
Renease Perkins 1900 Belmont Boulevard Nashville, TN 37212 Belmont University renease.perkins@belmont.edu 615.460.6010 1st/3rd 3
Durham Pettigrew  150 4th Avenue North Nashville, TN 37219 Regions Bank durham.pettigrew@regions.com 615-973-3551 1st/1st 0.05
Mary Leigh Pirtle 150 Third Avenue, S. Suite 2800 Nashville, TN 37201 Bass Berry & Simms mpirtle@bassberry.com 615-742-7773 3rd/1st 7
Andrew Quinn 2726 Larmon Drive Nashville, TN 37204 AJ Advisors andrew@ajadvice.com 615-709-8709 2nd/3rd 6

Robert Rosario 4301 Hillsboro Road, Suite 100 Nashville, TN 37215 Zeitlin Sotheby’s International Realty robert.rosario@zeitlin.com 850-509-9690 2nd/3rd 6
Andrew Solinger 511 Union Street, Suite 2700 Nashville, TN 37219 Holland & Knight LLP andrew.solinger@hklaw.com 615-850-8062 1st/2nd 2

Richard Stone 2230 Mercury Boulevard Murfreesboro, TN 37130 CapStar Bank richard.stone@capstarbank.com 615-732-7417 2nd/2nd 5

Grace Sweeney 2719 Abbott Martin Road Nashville, TN 37215 Entrepreneur gracesweeney@outlook.com 615-812-3814 1st/3rd 3
Alden Ward 201 Powell Place Brentwood, TN 37027 TN Society of CPAs aldenaward@gmail.com 615-584-7485 1st/3rd 3
Tara Waters 205 Powell Place Brentwood, TN 37027 Law Office of Tara Waters twaters@tarawaterslaw.com 615-414-9780 1st/1st 0.05

James R. Williams 2971 Sidco Drive Nashville, TN 37204
Nashville Veterinary Specialists and 

Animal Emergency james.williams@nashvillevetspecialists.com 615-386-0107 1st/3rd 3

2025 STARS  Operating Board of Directors
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                                                             SUMNER COUNTY D.A.R.E  
 
                                                              P.O. Box 8964 | Gallatin, TN 37066 | Office: (615)586-3479  
 
                     
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
The Sumner County DARE organization, in collaboration with Sumner County Sheriff’s Office 
and the Sumner County School System, is pleased to announce the reimplementation of the 
D.A.R.E. program in our schools. The updated D.A.R.E. curriculum is designed to address the 
challenges facing today’s youth and focuses on essential life skills, such as: 
 

• Decision Making Skills 
• Facts about Drugs and Alcohol  
• The Influence of Social Media 
• Resisting Peer Pressure 
• Ways to Stay in Control of Our Lives 
• How to Be Good Citizens in Our Communities 

 
In addition, the D.A.R.E. program offers supplemental lessons on critical topics such as gangs, 
prescription drugs, internet safety, positive role models, and bullying. 
To continue to offer this valuable program, we are seeking assistance with funding, either 
through sponsorships or donations. Contributions will help provide necessary materials for 
students, including prizes and special items for those who graduate from the program. 
We are committed to helping our community by empowering our youth to build better 
futures. If you are interested in supporting this initiative, donations can be made payable to 
the Sumner County D.A.R.E. If you would like to make a donation, please make checks payable 
to Sumner County D.A.R.E. and mail them to the address above.  
 
Thank you for your support in making a positive difference in the lives of our youth. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CEO Amy Harris  
 
Amy Harris 
Sumner County D.A.R.E. CEO 
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March 9, 2025 

 

To whom it may concern,  

 

On behalf of Sumner County DARE, I want to extend our sincere gratitude to the City of 
Hendersonville for your generous $5,000 grant last year. Your support has been instrumental in 
helping us further our mission of empowering youth and fostering positive community 
engagement. 

Thanks to your funding, we were able to: 

• Provide graduation t-shirts to students, celebrating their accomplishments. 

• Launch and maintain our website, improving accessibility and community outreach. 

• Host our Music for a Cause fundraiser event, uniting the community for a meaningful 
cause. 

• Supply swag gear to students in various schools, reinforcing school pride and 
participation. 

Your investment in our organization has had a direct and lasting impact, and we are truly 
grateful. As we continue our efforts to educate and support local youth, we would love your 
continued support. We can continue to expand our programs and initiatives to reach even more 
students in Sumner County. 

Thank you again for your generosity and dedication to organizations like ours. Please let us 
know if we can provide any additional information about the impact of your grant. We look 
forward to the opportunity to work together again. 

 

If you have any further questions, please contact me at admin@sumnercountydare.org. 

  

Sincerely, 
Amy Harris 
CEO 
Sumner County DARE 
615-586-3479 
www.sumnercountydare.org  
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February 24, 2025 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

The City of Hendersonville is preparing its operating budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026.  If 
your organization wishes to request funding from the City, the enclosed forms must be completed and 
returned by March 10, 2025, for the Non-Profit Contributions Committee to consider your request.  No 
substitution forms will be accepted.  Any requests submitted after March 10, 2025, or without the 
enclosed forms, will not be considered during the budget process.  I am requesting your cooperation by 
keeping your funding request for Fiscal Year 2026 to an absolute minimum. 
 
Your organization will be notified in late June 2025 if funding is approved for your organization by the 
Board of Mayor and Alderman.  You will also be notified of the required documentation that must be 
submitted in order for funds to be dispersed to your organization.   
 
The City desires to inform all non-profit agencies of our budget process and is placing the attached ad in 
the local newspaper. 
 
Your cooperation is appreciated.  If you have any questions, please call me at 615-590-4615. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tamara Ingersoll 
Director of Finance 
 
Enclosures 
 
pc:  Mayor Jamie Clary 
       Non-Profit Contributions Committee 
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PUBLIC NOTICE

The City of Hendersonville has started the Fiscal Year 2026

budget process, including consideration of requests

for non-profit contributions. Agencies should contact

Tamara Ingersoll, Finance Director, at 615-590-4615, for

more information.

All applications for non-profit funding consideration

must be received by the City of Hendersonville by
March 10, 2025. Applications can be found on

the City of Hendersonville's website www.hvilletn.org.
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AGENCY NAME _________________________________                                                                                     
PROJECTED BUDGET AND FUND BALANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

 

PROJECTED CASH ON HAND 6/30/25                                                             $___________ 

PLUS FY25 REVENUE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 6/30/25                                   $___________ 

LESS FY25 EXPENSES NOT PAID AS OF 6/30/25                                            $___________ 

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/25                                                      $___________ 

PLUS ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026 

City of Hendersonville _________________     $___________ 
City of Gallatin                                                           ___________ 
Sumner County                                                          ___________ 
State of Tennessee                                                    ___________ 
U. S. Government                                                      ___________ 
___________________________________         ___________ 
____________________________________       ___________ 
___________________________________         ___________ 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026                                                $___________ 

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR FY2026                                                      $___________ 

LESS ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026 

______________________________________      $____________ 
______________________________________        ____________ 
______________________________________        ____________ 
______________________________________        ____________ 
______________________________________        ____________ 
______________________________________        ____________ 
 
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026                                                 $__________ 

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2026                                               $__________ 

                                 Your Name _________________________________ 
                                  Title            _________________________________ 
                                  Address      _________________________________ 
                                                      _________________________________ 
                                  Telephone _________________________________ 
                                  E-Mail        _________________________________ 
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Sumner County DARE

$5,000

$5,000

Private Business

Fundraiser Events

$2500

$10,000

$5,000

$20,000

$22,500

$22,500

Curriculum for 7 schools

$11,000

Graduation DARE students

$3000

Community Evens including fundraisers

$20,000

Swag gear & Miscellaneous items

$6,000

Addition training for DARE officers

$2000

$42,000

Amy Harris

CEO

P.O. Box 8964

Gallatin TN 37066

615-586-3479

admin@sumnercountydare.org



AGENCY GENERAL INFORMATION FORM 

 

Please provide the following information requested by the Non-Profit Contributions Committee for 
their review of your funding request. 

 

Number of unduplicated Hendersonville residents served by this agency last year   ____________ 

 (An individual is counted only once regardless of the times served by the agency) 

Total number of unduplicated individuals served by this agency last year                  _____________ 

Total annual dollars spent in Hendersonville by this agency, excluding salaries         _____________ 

Total annual salaries paid by this agency                                                                            _____________ 

Total number of employees working for this agency                                                       _____________ 

 

Please explain who governs this agency ______________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please explain how the governing body is appointed to this agency ________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please attach the following: 
• A current list of names, addresses and telephone numbers of the board members for 

 this agency. 

• A copy of proof of your non-profit tax-exempt status. 
• A W-9 dated in calendar year 2025. 
• A cover letter that briefly describes the services provided by your organization and how the 

funds requested above will be utilized. 

 

                                                                                                                                                          

ALL INFORMATION DUE MARCH 10, 2025 
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600

600

$10,000

0

7 D.A.R.E Certified Deputies

Sumner County DARE non-profit

Sumner County DARE board

consists of President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. All board members are volunteers. 

On one gets paid by Sumner County DARE.



Amanda Harris (Amy) CEO/President 

P.O. Box 8964 

Gallatin TN 37066 

#615-586-3479 

 

Teresa Haley Vice President 

P.O. Box 8964 

Gallatin TN 37066 

#541-821-3464 

 

Cindy Delagarde Secretary 

P.O. Box 8964 

Gallatin TN 37066 

#864-918-5380 

 

Kathryn Hill Treasurer 

P.O. Box 8964 

Gallatin TN 37066 

# 318 -237-1762 
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February 24, 2025 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

The City of Hendersonville is preparing its operating budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2026.  If 
your organization wishes to request funding from the City, the enclosed forms must be completed and 
returned by March 10, 2025, for the Non-Profit Contributions Committee to consider your request.  No 
substitution forms will be accepted.  Any requests submitted after March 10, 2025, or without the 
enclosed forms, will not be considered during the budget process.  I am requesting your cooperation by 
keeping your funding request for Fiscal Year 2026 to an absolute minimum. 
 
Your organization will be notified in late June 2025 if funding is approved for your organization by the 
Board of Mayor and Alderman.  You will also be notified of the required documentation that must be 
submitted in order for funds to be dispersed to your organization.   
 
The City desires to inform all non-profit agencies of our budget process and is placing the attached ad in 
the local newspaper. 
 
Your cooperation is appreciated.  If you have any questions, please call me at 615-590-4615. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tamara Ingersoll 
Director of Finance 
 
Enclosures 
 
pc:  Mayor Jamie Clary 
       Non-Profit Contributions Committee 
 
 

118



3/9/25 
 
City of Hendersonville 
101 Maple Row Drive North 
Hendersonville, TN 37075 
 
Dear Grant Selection Committee: 
 
On behalf of the Hendersonville Citizens Police Academy Alumni Association (HCPAA), I am 
pleased to submit our application for the Non-Profit Contributions Grant in the amount of 
$5,000.00. As a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization separate from the Hendersonville Police 
Department, we serve a unique role in strengthening police-community relations while 
addressing critical needs across Hendersonville. 
 
 About Our Organization The HCPAA provides essential services that fall outside municipal 
budgets but are vital to both our law enforcement officers and vulnerable community members. 
Our volunteer-driven programs include: 

 Emergency Support Services: Providing disaster relief coordination, assistance to 
officers' families during crises, and emergency provisions of food, clothing, and shelter. 

 Youth Engagement Programs: Hosting community events like the Pumpkin Festival 
and Santa's Workshop, providing student fingerprinting services, and supporting Explorer 
Post 112 for youth interested in law enforcement careers. 

 Santa Cop Program: Delivering holiday assistance to families annually, including 
children and seniors who would otherwise go without. 

 Specialized Police Support: Funding essential safety equipment not covered by city 
budgets, supporting K-9 training activities, and assisting the Mounted Patrol unit. 

Proposed Use of Funds The requested grant of $5,000.00 will strengthen our capacity to serve 
Hendersonville in the 2025-26 fiscal year through: 

1. Expanding youth engagement initiatives to reach more at-risk children 

2. Increasing emergency response capabilities for community disasters 

3. Enhancing the Santa Cop program to meet growing needs 

4. Providing critical safety equipment for officers 

5. Supporting training opportunities for Explorer Post 112 participants 

Our organization operates with minimal administrative costs, ensuring that nearly all funds 
directly benefit our community. Our Board of Directors, elected by our membership, provides 
strong oversight and accountability for all expenditures. We welcome the opportunity to discuss 
our application further and demonstrate how your support will create meaningful impact in 
Hendersonville. Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely,  
Jeannie M Isbell, Treasurer HCPAA 
(615) 651-9569 
Jeannie.isbell@gmail.com 
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AGENCY NAME:  HENDERSONVILLE CITIZENS POLICE ACADEMY ASSOCIATION 
PROJECTED BUDGET AND FUND BALANCE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

 
 

PROJECTED CASH ON HAND 6/30/2025     $     172,000 * 
PLUS FY 23 REVENUE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 6/30/2025  $                  0  
LESS FY 23 EXPENSES NOT PAID AS OF 6/30/2025   $                  0 
PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2025    $     172,000 
PLUS ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026 

City of Hendersonville (respectfully request) $        5,000 
City of Gallatin     $                0 

Sumner County     $                0  
State of Tennessee     $                0 
US Government     $                0  

Contributions     $     12,000 
Fundraising      $     15,000 

Miscellaneous     $               0 
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026  $     32,000 
 
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR FY2026             $204,000 
LESS ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026 

Program Services: Program Expenses  $     85,000 
Salaries/Taxes/Benefits (100% Volunteers) $               0 
Support Services: Management and General $               0 

        $     85,000 
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026                                   $   85,000 
 
PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2026             $  119,000 
   
   Your Name Jeannie Isbell 
   Title  HCPAA Treasurer 

   Address 3 Executive Park Drive, Hendersonville, TN 37075 

   Telephone (615) 651-9569    
   Email  jeannie.isbell@gmail.com  
  
 
*PLEASE NOTE: The bulk of what we spend falls within the months that follow the end of fiscal year. 
Should you have further questions, please feel free to contact Jeannie Isbell (615) 651-9569.    
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AGENCY GENERAL INFORMATION FORM 

Please provide the following information requested by the Non-Profit Contributions Committee for their 
review of your funding request. 
 

Number of unduplicated Hendersonville residents served by this agency last year  620* 
(An individual is counted only once regardless of the times served by the agency)  
 

Total number of unduplicated individuals served by this agency last year  566* 
PLEASE NOTE: it should be noted that we served the following ages during this past year: 

 Children up to 20 years of age        426 
 Adults              40 
 Seniors            100 

Note: We welcome and serve individuals of all races, ethnicities, and backgrounds, with equal respect and 
care.   
Total annual dollars spent in Hendersonville by this agency, excluding salaries $32,000 
 
Total annual salaries paid by this agency (this includes payroll taxes) $0 
 

Total number of employees working for this agency 0 
   (this is a 100% volunteer organization) 
 

Please explain who governs this agency – Board of Directors, consisting of 4 members guides the 
organization. The vote of the membership governs the organization.  
 

Please explain how the governing body is appointed to this agency – The HCPAA is governed by a four-
member Board of Directors elected through a democratic process by our membership. This ensures our 
organization remains accountable to those we serve while maintaining strong community ties. The nominating 
committee, appointed by the president, identifies qualified candidates, while our membership retains the 
right to nominate additional candidates. Annual elections take place each December, with ballots counted by 
the Nominating Committee to determine new board members. 
 
Please attach a current list of community volunteer board members for this agency – SEE ATTACHED BOARD 
LISTING 
 

Please attach a copy of proof of your non-profit, tax exempt status – See attached IRS Determination letter. 
PLEASE NOTE: We are not a legal entity of the Hendersonville Police Department or the City of Hendersonville, 
as we are a separate 501(c)3 organization. We are tasked with fundraising for the following needs within the 
HCPAA:  
 

Community Outreach and Crisis Support 

Our outreach initiatives provide critical assistance to officers' families during times of loss and emergency. Additionally, 
we coordinate disaster relief efforts, as demonstrated during recent tornado devastation in Hendersonville. HCPAA 
volunteers mobilized quickly to provide hot meals, essential supplies, and cleanup assistance to affected community 
members, working alongside the police department to meet immediate needs. 
 

Youth Engagement Programs 

The HCPAA assists with several programs designed to build positive relationships between law enforcement and young 
community members: 

 Pumpkin Festival: Created specifically for at-risk youth, this annual event at 350 Old Shackle Island Road offers 
pumpkin painting, refreshments, bounce houses, hay rides, and even haircuts in a safe, supportive environment. 
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 Santa's Workshop: Held at Walton Ferry Elementary School, this festive event encourages children to create 
ornaments, play games, meet Santa, enjoy refreshments, and receive haircuts. These activities foster trust and 
positive associations with law enforcement from an early age. 

 Student Fingerprinting: Working with local and private schools within Hendersonville city limits, we provide 
fingerprinting services for youth during career days, safety days, and fall festivals. Parents receive cards with 
their children's fingerprints—invaluable resources during emergencies. 

 Explorer Post 112: This program educates and mentors youth ages 14-20 interested in law enforcement careers 
through specialized training and community volunteer opportunities, including the annual "Winterfest" skills 
training. 

Santa Cop Program 

Benevolence program provides Christmas celebrations for 30-60 families annually who would otherwise go without. The 
program delivers food, clothing, and toys to approximately 100 children each year, while also serving 30-50 senior 
citizens living alone. Through careful application screening, we ensure assistance reaches those truly in need within 
Hendersonville. 
 

Specialized Police Support 

 K-9 Department: HCPAA provides volunteer support for training activities and was instrumental in planning and 
constructing the HPD K9 memorial located in front of the Police Department. 

 Mounted Patrol: We helped secure property and facilities for the Hendersonville Mounted Patrol, an essential 
unit that strengthens public relations between the police department and the community. 

 Equipment Fund: We equip officers with necessary safety equipment not provided by the City of Hendersonville, 
directly enhancing officer safety and effectiveness. 

 

Documented Impact 

The HCPAA has demonstrated measurable impact through: 
 Providing emergency relief to hundreds of residents during natural disasters 
 Supporting approximately 276 children and 100 seniors annually through the Santa Cop program 
 Engaging hundreds of youth through community events and the Explorer program 
 Strengthening police-community relations through thousands of positive interactions 

 

Conclusion 

The Hendersonville Citizens Police Academy Alumni Association occupies a unique position in our community—
independent enough to be responsive to emerging needs, yet closely aligned with law enforcement to provide targeted, 
effective support. Your grant will enable us to bridge critical gaps in services while fostering the positive relationships 
that create safer, more cohesive communities. 
Thank you for your consideration of our request. We welcome the opportunity to provide additional information about 
our programs and their impact on Hendersonville residents. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: it should be noted that while this application is for the 2025-26 fiscal year, we are still in the 2024-25 
fiscal year and this data could change upon completion of this fiscal year. 
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HENDERSONVILLE CITIZENS POLICE 
ACADEMY ASSOCIATION 

 
501(c)(3) tax exempt non-profit organization 

 
 
Hendersonville Citizens Police Academy Association  
 
2025 Board Members 
 
President   Virginia Detlefsen 
Vice President  Erick Stefko 
Secretary  Taryn Tonelli 
Treasurer  Jeannie Isbell 
 
Committee’s 
 
Development/Fundraising Committee: Steve Barber  
 
Budget Committee: Dan & Jane Cheltowski 
 
By Laws Committee: Art Chapman 
 
Disaster Relief Coordinator: Cheryl Holt  
 
Outreach/Sunshine Coordinator: Taryn Tonelli  
 
Social Media Coordinator: John C. Isbell 
 
Nominating Committee: Erick Stefko 
 
Community Awareness Coordinator: Virginia Detlefsen 
 
Membership: Jeannie Isbell 
 
Event Coordinator: Cheryl Holt 
 
Apparel and Identification Coordinator: Connie Barrett 
 
 
Provided by:  
Virginia Detlefsen 
HCPAA President 
 
 
      

 
“Making A Difference” 

 
 

3 Executive Park Drive 
Hendersonville, TN 37075 
 
 
 
President 
Ginger Detlefsen 
 
Vice President 
Erick Stefko 
 
Secretary 
Taryn Tonelli 
 
Treasurer 
Jeannie Isbell 
615-651-9569 
 
 
 
Hendersonville 
Police  
Department 
Community 
Services 
Officer 
Houston Hackett 
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Office Name Address Phone Email

Liaison Officer Officer Houston Hackett 3 Executive Park Drive 615-590-1014 msigmund@hvillepd.org

Hendersonville, TN 37075

President Virginia Detlefsen 112 Maureen Drive 615-594-6079 hemmrichv@yahoo.com

"Ginger" Hendersonville, TN 37075

Vice President Erick Stefko 121 Freshrun Dr 615-512-7931 erick.stefko@aol.com

Hendersonville, TN 37075

Treasurer Jeannie Isbell 108 N Walton Trace 615-651-9569 jeannie.isbell@gmail.com

Hendersonville, TN 37075

Secretary Taryn Tonelli 116 Walton Trace South 714-273-4944 tarynkowalcik22@gmail.com

Hendersonville, TN 37075

2025 Hendersonville Citizens Police Academy Association Officer
3 Executive Park Drive, Hendersonville, TN 37075
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Exemption Authorization

June 1, 2023

JEANNIE M. ISBELL
HENDERSONVILLE CITIZEN POLICE ACADEMY 
ASSOCIATION
3 EXECUTIVE PARK DR
HENDERSONVILLE TN  37075-3451

L1354509376Letter ID:

David Gerregano

Commissioner of Revenue

RE: Sales and Use Tax Exempt Organizations or Institutions Certificate of Exemption

The Tennessee Department of Revenue has issued this exemption certificate in accordance with
Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-6-322 or § 56-25-504 for the educational, religious, historical, or charitable
non-profit organization or institution named on the enclosed certificate. This organization or
institution qualifies for the authority to make sales and use tax exempt purchases of goods and
services that it will use, consume or give away. This authorization for exemption does not extend to
sales tax that the organization must collect or pay on its regular sales of goods or taxable services.

This authorization for exemption is limited to sales made directly to the referenced
organization. This exemption certificate may not be used for sales made to individuals
paying with personal checks or personal debit or credit cards, even if the individual is a
representative or employee of the organization, and he or she will be reimbursed for the
purchase. Sellers must refuse to accept the certificate when the sale is made to someone
other than the organization.

This exemption certificate may not be used to make purchases without the payment of sales
and use tax for other locations and may not be transferred to or used by any other person. 

The taxpayer must furnish its supplier(s) at the time of purchase with a COPY of the enclosed
certificate with the lower portion properly completed.  The original certificate should be retained for
copy purposes.  The supplier must maintain a file copy as evidence of the sales tax exemption.

Taxpayer Services Division • 500 Deaderick Street • Nashville, TN 37242
Tel 615-253-0600 • www.tn.gov/revenue

aL0043

00458  1 of 2
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

                                                                                                                                                                

Effective Date:
Expiration Date:
Account No:
Exemption No:
Facility Address:
HENDERSONVILLE CITIZEN POLICE
ACADEMY ASSOCIATION
3 EXECUTIVE PARK DR
HENDERSONVILLE TN 37075-3451

 

July 1, 2023
June 30, 2027
1000047658-SLC
576581888

 

JEANNIE M. ISBELL
HENDERSONVILLE CITIZEN POLICE ACADEMY 
ASSOCIATION
3 EXECUTIVE PARK DR
HENDERSONVILLE TN  37075-3451

                                                                                                                                                                
Seller's Name                                                                       Seller's Address (City & State)
 

I,                                                                , as an authorized representative of the taxpayer named
above, affirm that the purchases qualify for the exemption and will be used at the location of the
facility address referenced above. Under penalty of perjury, I affirm this to be a true and correct
statement.

                                                                                                                                                                
Print Name of Authorized Representative           Signature of Authorized Representative            Date 

 

Exempt Organizations or Institutions
Sales and Use Tax Certificate of Exemption

This organization or institution qualifies for the authority to make sales and use tax exempt
purchases of goods and services that it will use, consume or give away.

This authorization for exemption is limited to sales made directly to the referenced organization.
This exemption certificate may not be used for sales made to individuals paying with personal
checks or personal debit or credit cards, even if the individual is a representative or employee of the
organization, and he or she will be reimbursed for the purchase. Sellers must refuse to accept the
certificate when the sale is made to someone other than the organization.

This exemption certificate may not be used to make purchases without the payment of sales and
use tax for other locations and may not be transferred to or used by any other person.

Ensure this lower portion is properly completed and signed before presenting to a vendor.

 

The supplier must maintain a copy of this document as evidence of the sales tax exemption.

00458  2 of 2

 

128



129



130



REQUESTING AGENCY NAME:

PROJECTED BUDGET AND FUND BALANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

PROJECTED CASH ON HAND 6/30/2025 -$                 
FY25 REVENUE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 6/30/2025 -$                 
FY25 EXPENSES NOT PAID AS OF 6/30/2025 -$                 
PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2025 -$                 

ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026
City of Hendersonville 12,000.00$     
City of Gallatin -$                 
Sumner County 42,500.00$     
State of Tennessee -$                 
U.S. Government -$                 
Other - (Private Dollars and UW Sumner Co.) 10,509.00$     

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026 65,009.00$     

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR FY2026 65,009.00$     

ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026
Personnel 60,349.00$     
Staff Development 400.00$          
Other Program Expense 568.00$          
Management & Administration 7,358.00$       
List Expense -$                 
List Expense -$                 

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026 68,675.00$     

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2026 (3,666.00)$     

Your Name
Title
Street Address
City, State, Zip Code
Phone Number
Email Address

Hendersonville, TN  37075/  Nashville, TN  37203
615-824-6262 (HHS) /  615-983-6801 (STARS)
STARS :  cwhetstone@starsnashville.org

Hendersonville High School for STARS Services

Non-Profit Community Contributions Request for FY2026

Dr. Mel Sawyers / Cynthia Whetstone
Principal Hendersonville HS/     CFO STARS
123 Cherokee RD /   1704 Charlotte Ave, Suite 200
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Number of unduplicated Hendersonville residents served by this agency last year   4,025                   
(An individual is counted only once regardless of the times served by the agency)

Total number of unduplicated individuals served by this agency last year                  130,000              

Total annual dollars spent in Hendersonville by this agency, excluding salaries         24,980.00$         

Total annual salaries paid by this agency                                                                            10,555,376.00$ 

Total number of employees working for this agency                                                       222                      

Please explain who governs this agency:

Please explain how the governing body is appointed to this agency:

Please submit the following along with these completed forms:
* A current list of names, addresses and telephone numbers for agency board memebers.

* A copy of proof of your non-profit tax-exempt status.

* A W-9 dated in calendar year 2025.

ALL INFORMATION IS DUE MARCH 10, 2025

Agency General Information Form

Please provide the following information requested by the Non-Profit Contributions Committee for their review of 
your funding request.

Board of Directors

Directors are elected by the Operating Board of Directors for terms,not to exceed 3 consecutive terms (9 years).  
There is an exception for directors serving on the Executive Committee of the Operating Board whose terms may be 
extended beyond 9 years.  At the end of the 9 years, a director may elect to rotate to the STARS Honorary Board. 

* A cover letter that briefly describes the services provided by your organization and how the funds requested above 
will be utilized.
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Name Street Address City, ST Zip Employer Email Telephone
Term/Ye

ar Yrs
Erin Tomlinson, Chair 1252 Temple Ridge Drive Nashville, TN 37221 Built etom123@gmail.com  615-594-2726 3rd/2nd 6
Rita McDonald, Past Chair 500 11th Avenue, N. Suite 200 Nashville, TN 37203 Nashville Chamber of Commerce rmcdonald@nashvillechamber.com 615-743-3152 3rd/2nd 8
John Thetford, Chair Elect 4004 Hillsboro Pike, Suite B254 Nashville, TN 37215 Thetford Insurance Services, Inc. John.O@tisinsured.com 615-279-2200 2nd/1st 4
Carnell Elliott,        Building 
Chair 975 Chandler Road Mt. Juliet, TN 37122 carnellelliott@gmail.com 615-482-4197 3rd/2nd 8
Rob Barrick, Treasurer 4117 Crestridge Drive Nashville, TN 37204 SS&R - Retired robbarrick@gmail.com 615-714-8686 Honorary N/A
Jamaal Oldham, Secretary 635 Grassmere Park Nashville, TN 37211 Built jamaal_oldham@dell.com 615-540-5078 2nd/2nd 5
Sperry Bell Simmons,  Co-
Development 104 Hardingwoods Place Nashville, TN 37205 ABF - Retired sperrysimmons@yahoo.com 615-973-2332 5th/1st 13
Paige Kisber, Co-
Development 5113 Annesway Drive Nashville, TN 37205 Community Volunteer paigekisber3@gmail.com 615-515-1730 Honorary N/A
Casey Mulligan, Associate 
Board Liaison 150 3rd Avenue, North Nashville, TN 37219 Pinnacle Financial Partners casey.mulligan@pnfp.com 615-963-2304 2nd/1st 4
Kerry Burke 219 Ward Circle, Suite 3 Brentwood, TN 37027 Jarrard Phillips Cate & Hancock Kburke555@gmail.com 860-227-0229 1st/1st 1
Margaret Anne Byrely 1300 Fort Negley Blvd Nashville, TN 37203 Enterprise Solutions margaret.anne0222@gmail.com 1st/1st
Karen Chan 3217 Southlake Ct. Nashville, TN 37211 Vanderbilt University charenkan@gmail.com 662-229-8524 1st/1st 1
Brianna Collins 1821 McEwen Ave Nashville, TN 37206 Apostrophe brianna.c.collins@gmail.com 1st/1st
Aabesh De 2813 Blue Brick Drive Nashville, TN 37214 FLORA aabesh@florasense.com 219-218-8645 1st/1st 0.05
Patrick Fears 1221A Howard Avenue Nashville, TN 37206 Aon patrickevansfears@gmail.com 812-240-9645 1st/2nd 2
Lisa Fisch 1480 Willowbrooke Circle Franklin, TN 37069 Community Volunteer lisarfisch@gmail.com 615-370-8599 1st/1st 1
Katie Grant 555 Great Circle Road Nashville, TN 37228 Kraft CPAs kgrant@KraftCPAs.com 615-346-2438 2nd/2nd 5
Rasheen Hartwell 2073 Belshire Way Spring Hill, TN 37174 StretchZone rahhart3@yahoo.com 563-549-0072 2nd/2nd 5
Tracey Henry 1046 Vaughn Crest Drive Franklin, TN 37069 Community Volunteer thenry2702@aol.com 727-465-6245 2nd/3rd 6
Richard Howell 1260 Martin St., #305 Nashville, TN 37203 Blueprint rhowell@blueprinthcre.com 1st/1st 0.05
Ellie Ivancich 406 11th Ave, North Nashville, TN 37203 Morgan Stanely ellie.ivancich@morganstanley.com 615-665-4740 1st/2nd 2
Nicole (Nikki) Jones 814 Long Leaf Road Lebanon, TN 37087 Community Volunteer edit_nicole@yahoo.com 615-523-5430 2nd/3rd 6

Sharon Kay
341 Dubois Hall,                      100 
17th Avenue N. Nashville, TN 37208 Fisk University/JAZZY 88 WFSK skay@fisk.edu 615-329-8754 3rd/2nd 8

Tyler Layne 511 Union Street, Suite 2700 Nashville, TN 37219 Holland & Knight LLP tyler.layne@hklaw.com 404-374-3220 2nd/1st 4
Shelby Lomax 1600 Division St., Suite 700 Nashville, TN 37206 Husch Blackwell Shelby.Lomax@huschblackwell.com 615-252-3591 3rd/2nd 8
Andrew Maraniss 2601 Jess Neely Drive Nashville, TN 37212 Vanderbilt Athletics andrewmaraniss@gmail.com 615-504-4924 2nd/1st 4

Mary Martin
2525 Perimeter Place Drive
Suite 121 Nashville, TN 37214 Hands on Nashville marygwessel@gmail.com 615-298-1108 1st/3rd 3

Blake Mashmeier 333 Commerce St., Unit 1300 Nashville, TN 37201 Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman ebstadler@gmail.com 1st/1st
Ellis Metz 219 Ward Circle, Suite 3 Brentwood, TN 37027 Jarrard Phillips Cate & Hancock emetz@jarrardinc.com 615-524-0575 2nd/3rd 6
Lizzie McKeand 4525 Harding Pike, Suite 300 Nashville, TN 37205 Truxton Trust lizzie.mckeand@truxtontrust.com 615-515-1730 2nd/1st 4
Renease Perkins 1900 Belmont Boulevard Nashville, TN 37212 Belmont University renease.perkins@belmont.edu 615.460.6010 1st/3rd 3
Durham Pettigrew  150 4th Avenue North Nashville, TN 37219 Regions Bank durham.pettigrew@regions.com 615-973-3551 1st/1st 0.05
Mary Leigh Pirtle 150 Third Avenue, S. Suite 2800 Nashville, TN 37201 Bass Berry & Simms mpirtle@bassberry.com 615-742-7773 3rd/1st 7
Andrew Quinn 2726 Larmon Drive Nashville, TN 37204 AJ Advisors andrew@ajadvice.com 615-709-8709 2nd/3rd 6

Robert Rosario 4301 Hillsboro Road, Suite 100 Nashville, TN 37215 Zeitlin Sotheby’s International Realty robert.rosario@zeitlin.com 850-509-9690 2nd/3rd 6
Andrew Solinger 511 Union Street, Suite 2700 Nashville, TN 37219 Holland & Knight LLP andrew.solinger@hklaw.com 615-850-8062 1st/2nd 2

Richard Stone 2230 Mercury Boulevard Murfreesboro, TN 37130 CapStar Bank richard.stone@capstarbank.com 615-732-7417 2nd/2nd 5

Grace Sweeney 2719 Abbott Martin Road Nashville, TN 37215 Entrepreneur gracesweeney@outlook.com 615-812-3814 1st/3rd 3
Alden Ward 201 Powell Place Brentwood, TN 37027 TN Society of CPAs aldenaward@gmail.com 615-584-7485 1st/3rd 3
Tara Waters 205 Powell Place Brentwood, TN 37027 Law Office of Tara Waters twaters@tarawaterslaw.com 615-414-9780 1st/1st 0.05

James R. Williams 2971 Sidco Drive Nashville, TN 37204
Nashville Veterinary Specialists and 

Animal Emergency james.williams@nashvillevetspecialists.com 615-386-0107 1st/3rd 3

2025 STARS  Operating Board of Directors

133



134



135



Non-profit 501 (c) 3
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Leadership Middle Tennessee

Board of Directors FY 2025

First Name Last Name Street Address City, ST  ZIP Code Phone

Gina Anzaldua 328 Frey Street Ashland City, TN 37015 915-412-0882
Julia Baker 2218 Chickering Lane Nashville, TN 37215 615-476-8836
Michelle Balsley 308 E College St Dickson, TN 37055 952-484-8106
Brooke Barrett 1224 6th Ave North Nashville, TN 37208 615-969-1838
Joe Bond 5000 Crossings Circle Suite 103 Mount Juliet, TN 37122 615-587-8780
Stephanie Brackman 3050 Medical Center Parkway Murfreesboro, TN 37129 615-260-4736
Howard Bradley 409 N Pawnee Dr Springfield, TN  37172
Leisa Byars 108 Cinema Drive Hendersonville, TN 37075 615-438-2328
James Fenton 132 West Main Street Gallatin, TN  37066 615-418-1535
Robyn Graham 412 West 9th Street Columbia, TN 38401 931-215-0807
Donna Harris 833 Salisbury Way Clarksville, TN 37043 615-330-1175
Jennifer Horton 4031 Aspen Grove Drive Suite 600 Franklin, TN 37067 615-289-9268

Cara Ince

Baker Building 21st Avenue South 

Suite 800 Nashville, TN 37203 615-210-6813
Charlie Koon 310 North First St Clarksville, TN  37040 931-245-4158
Kelley McCall 815 South Garden Street Columbia, TN  38401 931-698-0830
Jackie Morgan 333 Commerce Street Suite 1000 Nashville, TN 37201 615-415-2585
Marc Pearson 601 Grassmere Park Road Suite 22 Nashville, TN 37211 615-516-7636
Norman Quirion 709 Red River Street Clarksville, TN  37040 931-320-3352
Kevin Releford 102 Secretariat Place Hendersonville, TN 37075 530-848-1505

Lee Rucks

100 Bluegrass Commons Boulevard 

Suite 2370 Hendersonville, TN 37075 615-934-8262
Dalih Suchet 1600 Division Street, Suite 400 Nashville, TN 37203 615-419-0536
Ace Timmermeier 4008 Keith Road Springfield, TN  37172 615-426-6931
Carolyn Tumbleson MTSU Box 101 Murfreesboro, TN 37132 615-585-6632
Jack Turner 201 Main St, Box 627 Clarksville, TN 37041 931-801-1515
DarKenya Waller 1321 Murfreesboro Pike Suite 400 Nashville, TN 37217 601-918-9599
Kimberly Wiggins 350 Pageant Lane, Suite 101-B Clarksville, TN 37040
Susan Williams 1595 Foxland Blvd Gallatin, TN  37066 615-945-3199
Randy Wilmore P.O. Box 313 Columbia, TN  38402 931-446-0120
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AGENCY NAME _________________________________                                                                                     
PROJECTED BUDGET AND FUND BALANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

 

PROJECTED CASH ON HAND 6/30/25                                                             $___________ 

PLUS FY25 REVENUE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 6/30/25                                   $___________ 

LESS FY25 EXPENSES NOT PAID AS OF 6/30/25                                            $___________ 

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/25                                                      $___________ 

PLUS ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026 

City of Hendersonville _________________     $___________ 
City of Gallatin                                                           ___________ 
Sumner County                                                          ___________ 
State of Tennessee                                                    ___________ 
U. S. Government                                                      ___________ 
___________________________________         ___________ 
____________________________________       ___________ 
___________________________________         ___________ 

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026                                                $___________ 

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR FY2026                                                      $___________ 

LESS ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026 

______________________________________      $____________ 
______________________________________        ____________ 
______________________________________        ____________ 
______________________________________        ____________ 
______________________________________        ____________ 
______________________________________        ____________ 
 
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026                                                 $__________ 

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2026                                               $__________ 

                                 Your Name _________________________________ 
                                  Title            _________________________________ 
                                  Address      _________________________________ 
                                                      _________________________________ 
                                  Telephone _________________________________ 
                                  E-Mail        _________________________________ 

 

 

 

Recovery Court of Sumner County 

35,000 

   N/A 

    N/A 

   35,000 

IOP Classes 
Corporate and Foundation 

Facility Leases 
Staff 

 Participant Expenses 
Professional Fees 

 Training Materials 
 Office and other 

 426,266 

 461,266 

 426,000 

 35,000 

   3,000 
   6,000 

    5,000 
 342,943 

 N/A 

41,000 

 120,000 
 118,000 
   40,000 
  30,000 
  36,000 

   82,000 

James Hunter 
 President 
132 South Water Avenue 

  Gallatin, TN  37066 
(615) 945-0402 

 hunterj52@comcast.net 

  8,100 

 Rent 22,223 
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AGENCY GENERAL INFORMATION FORM 

 

Please provide the following information requested by the Non-Profit Contributions Committee for 
their review of your funding request. 

 

Number of unduplicated Hendersonville residents served by this agency last year   ____________ 

 (An individual is counted only once regardless of the times served by the agency) 

Total number of unduplicated individuals served by this agency last year                  _____________ 

Total annual dollars spent in Hendersonville by this agency, excluding salaries         _____________ 

Total annual salaries paid by this agency                                                                            _____________ 

Total number of employees working for this agency                                                       _____________ 

 

Please explain who governs this agency ______________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please explain how the governing body is appointed to this agency ________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please attach the following: 
• A current list of names, addresses and telephone numbers of the board members for 

 this agency. 

• A copy of proof of your non-profit tax-exempt status. 
• A W-9 dated in calendar year 2025. 
• A cover letter that briefly describes the services provided by your organization and how the 

funds requested above will be utilized. 

 

                                                                                                                                                          

ALL INFORMATION DUE MARCH 10, 2025 

 

   6 

$16,475 (see note) 

  $117,720 

    5 

Our volunteer Board of Directors is the governing 

body for Recovery Court. 

The governing body 

(Board) is elected by the Board of Directors. 

 

 
 Note:

Recovery Court regularly conducts business with the following Hendersonville businesses:
INETCO, LLC; Hendersonville Chamber of Commerce; Strike & Spare Bowling Center; EVA Business Solutions; U.S. Pest 
Protection; First Place Trophy; Grace Place Ministries; Hendersonville First Baptist Children's Ministry; The Babb Center -  
Hendersonville First Baptist Church Counseling; Michael's; Demo's Restaurant; The Beached Pig Barbeque; Home Depot;
Lowe's; Walmart    

  88 
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Board Member
Board 

Position
Company Mailing Address City Zip Work Mobile E-mail

Don Ames At Large Retired President Unilink Assoc. 103 Galway Lk N H'ville 37075 615-812-6196 615-812-6196 don@recoverycourt.com

James Hunter President Retired General Sessions Judge 1004 Harris Dr. Gallatin 37066 615-9450402 hunterj52@comcast.net

Kim Ark Norfleet Secretary Sumner County Government 200 Annapolis Bend Circle H'ville 37075 615-442-1163 615-330-2663 kimberly.ark@gmail.com

Kit Sinyard Treasurer Retired SC Anti-Drug Coalition Lebanon 37066 615-504-9163 sumnercountyantidrug@gmail.com

Kim Baker At Large Gallatin Chamber of Commerce 118 West Main Street Gallatin 37066 615-452-4000 615-516-0232 kim@gallatintn.org

Wendy Swaby At Large Celebrate Recovery 104 Red Maple Court H'ville 37075 615 496-7672 wendyleeswaby@gmail.com

Aaron Pickard At Large Sumner County Sheriffs Dept. 308 Factory Lane Gallatin 37066 615-308-5433 615-308-5433 apickard@sumnersheriff.com

Chad Long At Large Long and Taylor 130 S. Water Ave. Gallatin 37066 615-451-0307 615-477-8185 chad@sindleandlong.com

Mary Kathryn Oliver At Large RE/MAX Choice Properties 1623 Woodland St. 37206 615-519-0642 oliver.maryk@gmail.com

Dawn Linn At Large Rapha Family Wellness H'ville 37075 615-338-5750 615-480-3170 drdawnlinn@gmail.com

Tyler Termpleton Vice Pres. The Templeton Law Firm 176 West Franklin Rd. Gallatin 37066 615-461-1730 615-504-3600 ztyler@thetempletonfirm.com

Janice Draper At Large Sumner County Circuit Court 1016 Hidden Woods Trail  Gallatin 37066 615-418-7729 615-418-7729 Janice.Draper08@comcast.net

Russ Edwards At Large Edwards and Edwards 177 East Main Street H'ville 37075 615-822-0431 615-719-2282 lawyered@bellsouth.net

Penny Duncan At Large  615-977-7384 Penelope6355@att.net

  

Hon. Dee  Gay ex-officio Sumner County Crimminal Court 117 West Smith Street Gallatin 37066 615-452-5526 judge.dee.gay@tncourts.gov

Hon. Ron Blanton ex-officio Sumner County Gen. Sessions  Court 117 West Smith Street Gallatin 37066 615-579-2288 Judge.Ronald.Blanton@tncourts.gov

Hon. Kee Bryant McCormick ex-officio Sumner County Gen. Sessions  Court 117 West Smith Street Gallatin 37066 615 442-1282 Judge.Kee.Bryant-McCormick@tncourts.gov

John Merryman ex-officio Sumner County Drug Court 117 West Smith Street Gallatin 37066 615-442-1277 615-506-1657 john@recoverycourt.com

Tracye Bryant ex-officio Sumner County Drug Court 117 West Smith Street Gallatin 37066 615-442-1277 615-389-1439 tbryant@sumnersheriff.com

Recovery Court of Sumner County, Inc. -- Board of Directors   (rev. 07/24/2024)     
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AGENCY NAME  Tennessee Small Business Development Center 

Through the Volunteer State College Foundation   
PROJECTED BUDGET AND FUND BALANCE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 
   
PROJECTED CASH ON HAND 6/30/25  $56,924 

   

PLUS FY12 REVENUE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 6/30/25  $.00 

LESS FY12 EXPENSES NOT PAID AS OF 6/30/25  $.00 

   

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/25  $56,924 

   

PLUS ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026   

City of Hendersonville_____________________________________ $7,500  

City of  Gallatin__________________________________________ $7,500  

Sumner County_______________________________________ $7,500  
U.S. Government_(SBA)___________________________________ $94,000  
Financial institutions, ECD agencies, Chambers, Private Donors $28,773  

   

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES FOR FY2026  $142,691 

   

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR FY2026  $199,615 
   

LESS ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026   

Salaries and Benefits $137,418  

Travel $3,704  

Supplies and Equipment $350  

Consultants $2,600  

   

   

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026  $144,072 

   

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2026  $55,543 

   

   

   

   
 Your Name Charles Alexander 
 Title  Director, TSBDC 

Address Volunteer State Community College 
  1480 Nashville Pike, Gallatin, TN 37066 
Telephone 615-230-4780 
E-Mail  charles.alexander@volstate.edu 
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AGENCY GENERAL INFORMATION FORM 

 
Please provide the following information requested by the Non Profit Contributions 
Committee for their review of your funding request. 
  
Tennessee Small Business Development Center 
Number of unduplicated Hendersonville residents served by this agency last year                  ______45____ 
(An individual is counted only once regardless of the times served by the agency) 
 
 
Total number of unduplicated individuals served by this agency last year                               _____173_____ 
 
 
Total annual dollars spent in Hendersonville by this agency, excluding salaries                      ____$2,880_____ 
The majority of the TSBDC budget covers personnel costs (salary and benefits).  
 
100 Cups Consulting for teaching 100 Cups Academy – $2,880 
 
Total annual salaries paid by this agency (approximate)                                                             _____$90,000_____ 
  
 
Total number of employees working for this agency           ______1_____ 
 
The Tennessee Small Business Director has one full time employee, a Director and one part-time counselor to 
assist in expanding the outreach of the TSBDC.  As additional funds are realized, expansion of services will 
continue. 
 
Please explain who governs this agency  
The Tennessee Small Business Development Center (TSBDC) operates under the direction of the Tennessee 
Small Business Development Lead Center in Murfreesboro and is a service unit of the Division of Continuing 
Education & Economic Development at Volunteer State Community College.  Volunteer State Community 
College is governed by the Tennessee Board of Regents. 
 
Donations to fund the operations of the TSBDC are held by the Volunteer State College Foundation, a 
501(c)(3) organization.  The Foundation is governed by the Executive Director, President of the College, and 
the Board of Trustees.  The TSBDC does not have a board. 
 
 
Please explain how the governing body is appointed to this agency. 
The Volunteer State College Foundation Board of Trustees is appointed through an election process 
conducted by the Foundation Executive Committee. 
 
 
 
Please attach a current list of names, addresses and telephone numbers of the board members for this agency. 
 
 
 
Please attach a copy of proof of your non profit tax exempt status. 
 
 
 

ALL INFORMATION DUE MARCH 10, 2025 
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Tr u s t e e Office r  /  St a t u s
Mrs . J o Ann  Gra ves Cha ir
Mrs . Susa n  High-McAuley Vice  Cha ir

Mrs . Kim  Ba ker Ca m pa ign  Cha ir

Mr. Steven  Pa rker Pa s t  Cha ir
Mr. Ph illip  Bennet t Execu t ive  Com m it tee
Mr. Cha d  Coley Execu t ive  Com m it tee
Mr. Da vid  Gregory Execu t ive  Com m it tee
Mrs . Ka ren  Mitche ll Execu t ive  Com m it tee
Mr. Bill Nichols Execu t ive  Com m it tee
Mrs . Gina  Scot t Execu t ive  Com m it tee
Mr. Buddy Sha w Execu t ive  Com m it tee
Dr. Wendi Tos tenson Execu t ive  Com m it tee

Mr. Stephen  Anderson

Ms. Sh irley Arrenda le

Mr. Bob  Atkins

Dr. J ohn  Ba rtek
Ms . Le isa  Bya rs
Mr. J e rem ia h  Bennet t
Mr. Ph illip  Bennet t
Mrs . Sh irlene  Ca m pbell
Mrs . Da isy Ca sey
Dr. Ma rk Ca rte r
Mr. Tom m y Decker
Dr. Andrew Finney
Rep . J ohnny C. Ga rre t t  IV
Mr. Tony Gregory
Mr. Da vid  Gould
Mr. J im  Ha rd ing
Mrs . Evelyn  Hill
Mrs . Lori J ohnson
Mrs . Dixie  J ones
Rep . Willia m  G. La m berth  I I I
Mr. L.K. La nnom
Mr. Ed  Ma yberry
Mrs . Ka ren  Mitche ll 
Mr. Tim  McGill
Mr. Da vid  Ba te  Pa rsons
Mr. Fra nk Pinson
Dr. Bill Ta ylor
Mrs . Gra ce  Tom kins
Mrs . J oa nne  Wa lker
Mr. J ohna tha n  Wes t
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REQUESTING AGENCY NAME:

PROJECTED BUDGET AND FUND BALANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

PROJECTED CASH ON HAND 6/30/2025 22,083.00$    
FY25 REVENUE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 6/30/2025 38,000.00$    
FY25 EXPENSES NOT PAID AS OF 6/30/2025 9,300.00$       
PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2025 50,783.00$    

ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026
City of Hendersonville 15,000.00$    
City of Gallatin -$                 
Sumner County 18,000.00$    
GNRC - (State/Fed) 42,088.00$    
Contributions, Program Income & Fundraising 28,000.00$    
United Way, Building Use, In-Kind Rent, Misc. 58,000.00$    

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026 161,088.00$  

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR FY2026 211,871.00$  

ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026
In-Kind Rent 30,000.00$    
Program Services: Program Expenses 12,000.00$    
Salaries/Taxes/Benefits 90,000.00$    
Support Services: Managemtn & General (to incl fundraising expense 26,000.00$    
List Expense -$                 
List Expense -$                 

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026 158,000.00$  

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2026 53,871.00$    

Your Name
Title
Street Address
City, State, Zip Code
Phone Number
Email Address

Hendersonville, TN 37075
615-822-8758
julie@elevate50hendersonville.org

ELEVATE50 HENDERSONVILLE

Non-Profit Community Contributions Request for FY2026

Julie Meriwether
CEO
197 Imperial Blvd.
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Number of unduplicated Hendersonville residents served by this agency last year   498                  
(An individual is counted only once regardless of the times served by the agency)

Total number of unduplicated individuals served by this agency last year                  527                  

Total annual dollars spent in Hendersonville by this agency, excluding salaries         132,000.00$  

Total annual salaries paid by this agency                                                                            90,000.00$    

Total number of employees working for this agency                                                       3                      

Please explain who governs this agency:

Please explain how the governing body is appointed to this agency:

Please submit the following along with these completed forms:
* A current list of names, addresses and telephone numbers for agency board memebers.

* A copy of proof of your non-profit tax-exempt status.

* A W-9 dated in calendar year 2025.

ALL INFORMATION IS DUE MARCH 10, 2025

Agency General Information Form

Please provide the following information requested by the Non-Profit Contributions Committee for their 
review of your funding request.

A board of directors consisting of 17 members from the community, whose desire is to serve and help aid 
the senior community. Officers include Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, Treasurer and Sgt. At Arms

The BOD is an elected body, elected from the membership of the Center. Each person serves a 3-year term 
and is elegible for re-election, should that transpire. Elections are held annually in May. Ballots are cast and 
counted by the Nominating Committee (comprised of members of the Center and Board members).

* A cover letter that briefly describes the services provided by your organization and how the funds 
requested above will be utilized.
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REQUESTING AGENCY NAME:

PROJECTED BUDGET AND FUND BALANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

PROJECTED CASH ON HAND 6/30/2025 -$                 
FY25 REVENUE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 6/30/2025 -$                 
FY25 EXPENSES NOT PAID AS OF 6/30/2025 -$                 
PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2025 -$                 

ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026
City of Hendersonville 9,000.00$       
City of Gallatin 3,000.00$       
Sumner County 42,500.00$     
State of Tennessee -$                 
U.S. Government -$                 
Other - (Private Dollars and UW Sumner Co.) 10,509.00$     

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026 65,009.00$     

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR FY2026 65,009.00$     

ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026
Personnel 60,349.00$     
Staff Development 400.00$          
Other Program Expense 568.00$          
Management & Administration 7,358.00$       
List Expense -$                 
List Expense -$                 

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026 68,675.00$     

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2026 (3,666.00)$     

Your Name
Title
Street Address
City, State, Zip Code
Phone Number
Email Address

Galllatin, TN  37066/  Nashville, TN  37203
615-451-6551 (SCHS) /  615-983-6801 (STARS)
STARS :  cwhetstone@starsnashville.org

Station Camp High School for STARS Services

Non-Profit Community Contributions Request for FY2026

Art Crook   / Cynthia Whetstone
Principal Station Camp HS/     CFO STARS
1040 Bison Trail /   1704 Charlotte Ave, Suite 200
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Number of unduplicated Hendersonville residents served by this agency last year   4,025                   
(An individual is counted only once regardless of the times served by the agency)

Total number of unduplicated individuals served by this agency last year                  130,000              

Total annual dollars spent in Hendersonville by this agency, excluding salaries         24,980.00$         

Total annual salaries paid by this agency                                                                            10,555,376.00$ 

Total number of employees working for this agency                                                       222                      

Please explain who governs this agency:

Please explain how the governing body is appointed to this agency:

Please submit the following along with these completed forms:
* A current list of names, addresses and telephone numbers for agency board memebers.

* A copy of proof of your non-profit tax-exempt status.

* A W-9 dated in calendar year 2025.

ALL INFORMATION IS DUE MARCH 10, 2025

Agency General Information Form

Please provide the following information requested by the Non-Profit Contributions Committee for their review of 
your funding request.

Board of Directors

Directors are elected by the Operating Board of Directors for terms,not to exceed 3 consecutive terms (9 years).  
There is an exception for directors serving on the Executive Committee of the Operating Board whose terms may be 
extended beyond 9 years.  At the end of the 9 years, a director may elect to rotate to the STARS Honorary Board. 

* A cover letter that briefly describes the services provided by your organization and how the funds requested above 
will be utilized.
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Name Street Address City, ST Zip Employer Email Telephone
Term/Ye

ar Yrs
Erin Tomlinson, Chair 1252 Temple Ridge Drive Nashville, TN 37221 Built etom123@gmail.com  615-594-2726 3rd/2nd 6
Rita McDonald, Past Chair 500 11th Avenue, N. Suite 200 Nashville, TN 37203 Nashville Chamber of Commerce rmcdonald@nashvillechamber.com 615-743-3152 3rd/2nd 8
John Thetford, Chair Elect 4004 Hillsboro Pike, Suite B254 Nashville, TN 37215 Thetford Insurance Services, Inc. John.O@tisinsured.com 615-279-2200 2nd/1st 4
Carnell Elliott,        Building 
Chair 975 Chandler Road Mt. Juliet, TN 37122 carnellelliott@gmail.com 615-482-4197 3rd/2nd 8
Rob Barrick, Treasurer 4117 Crestridge Drive Nashville, TN 37204 SS&R - Retired robbarrick@gmail.com 615-714-8686 Honorary N/A
Jamaal Oldham, Secretary 635 Grassmere Park Nashville, TN 37211 Built jamaal_oldham@dell.com 615-540-5078 2nd/2nd 5
Sperry Bell Simmons,  Co-
Development 104 Hardingwoods Place Nashville, TN 37205 ABF - Retired sperrysimmons@yahoo.com 615-973-2332 5th/1st 13
Paige Kisber, Co-
Development 5113 Annesway Drive Nashville, TN 37205 Community Volunteer paigekisber3@gmail.com 615-515-1730 Honorary N/A
Casey Mulligan, Associate 
Board Liaison 150 3rd Avenue, North Nashville, TN 37219 Pinnacle Financial Partners casey.mulligan@pnfp.com 615-963-2304 2nd/1st 4
Kerry Burke 219 Ward Circle, Suite 3 Brentwood, TN 37027 Jarrard Phillips Cate & Hancock Kburke555@gmail.com 860-227-0229 1st/1st 1
Margaret Anne Byrely 1300 Fort Negley Blvd Nashville, TN 37203 Enterprise Solutions margaret.anne0222@gmail.com 1st/1st
Karen Chan 3217 Southlake Ct. Nashville, TN 37211 Vanderbilt University charenkan@gmail.com 662-229-8524 1st/1st 1
Brianna Collins 1821 McEwen Ave Nashville, TN 37206 Apostrophe brianna.c.collins@gmail.com 1st/1st
Aabesh De 2813 Blue Brick Drive Nashville, TN 37214 FLORA aabesh@florasense.com 219-218-8645 1st/1st 0.05
Patrick Fears 1221A Howard Avenue Nashville, TN 37206 Aon patrickevansfears@gmail.com 812-240-9645 1st/2nd 2
Lisa Fisch 1480 Willowbrooke Circle Franklin, TN 37069 Community Volunteer lisarfisch@gmail.com 615-370-8599 1st/1st 1
Katie Grant 555 Great Circle Road Nashville, TN 37228 Kraft CPAs kgrant@KraftCPAs.com 615-346-2438 2nd/2nd 5
Rasheen Hartwell 2073 Belshire Way Spring Hill, TN 37174 StretchZone rahhart3@yahoo.com 563-549-0072 2nd/2nd 5
Tracey Henry 1046 Vaughn Crest Drive Franklin, TN 37069 Community Volunteer thenry2702@aol.com 727-465-6245 2nd/3rd 6
Richard Howell 1260 Martin St., #305 Nashville, TN 37203 Blueprint rhowell@blueprinthcre.com 1st/1st 0.05
Ellie Ivancich 406 11th Ave, North Nashville, TN 37203 Morgan Stanely ellie.ivancich@morganstanley.com 615-665-4740 1st/2nd 2
Nicole (Nikki) Jones 814 Long Leaf Road Lebanon, TN 37087 Community Volunteer edit_nicole@yahoo.com 615-523-5430 2nd/3rd 6

Sharon Kay
341 Dubois Hall,                      100 
17th Avenue N. Nashville, TN 37208 Fisk University/JAZZY 88 WFSK skay@fisk.edu 615-329-8754 3rd/2nd 8

Tyler Layne 511 Union Street, Suite 2700 Nashville, TN 37219 Holland & Knight LLP tyler.layne@hklaw.com 404-374-3220 2nd/1st 4
Shelby Lomax 1600 Division St., Suite 700 Nashville, TN 37206 Husch Blackwell Shelby.Lomax@huschblackwell.com 615-252-3591 3rd/2nd 8
Andrew Maraniss 2601 Jess Neely Drive Nashville, TN 37212 Vanderbilt Athletics andrewmaraniss@gmail.com 615-504-4924 2nd/1st 4

Mary Martin
2525 Perimeter Place Drive
Suite 121 Nashville, TN 37214 Hands on Nashville marygwessel@gmail.com 615-298-1108 1st/3rd 3

Blake Mashmeier 333 Commerce St., Unit 1300 Nashville, TN 37201 Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman ebstadler@gmail.com 1st/1st
Ellis Metz 219 Ward Circle, Suite 3 Brentwood, TN 37027 Jarrard Phillips Cate & Hancock emetz@jarrardinc.com 615-524-0575 2nd/3rd 6
Lizzie McKeand 4525 Harding Pike, Suite 300 Nashville, TN 37205 Truxton Trust lizzie.mckeand@truxtontrust.com 615-515-1730 2nd/1st 4
Renease Perkins 1900 Belmont Boulevard Nashville, TN 37212 Belmont University renease.perkins@belmont.edu 615.460.6010 1st/3rd 3
Durham Pettigrew  150 4th Avenue North Nashville, TN 37219 Regions Bank durham.pettigrew@regions.com 615-973-3551 1st/1st 0.05
Mary Leigh Pirtle 150 Third Avenue, S. Suite 2800 Nashville, TN 37201 Bass Berry & Simms mpirtle@bassberry.com 615-742-7773 3rd/1st 7
Andrew Quinn 2726 Larmon Drive Nashville, TN 37204 AJ Advisors andrew@ajadvice.com 615-709-8709 2nd/3rd 6

Robert Rosario 4301 Hillsboro Road, Suite 100 Nashville, TN 37215 Zeitlin Sotheby’s International Realty robert.rosario@zeitlin.com 850-509-9690 2nd/3rd 6
Andrew Solinger 511 Union Street, Suite 2700 Nashville, TN 37219 Holland & Knight LLP andrew.solinger@hklaw.com 615-850-8062 1st/2nd 2

Richard Stone 2230 Mercury Boulevard Murfreesboro, TN 37130 CapStar Bank richard.stone@capstarbank.com 615-732-7417 2nd/2nd 5

Grace Sweeney 2719 Abbott Martin Road Nashville, TN 37215 Entrepreneur gracesweeney@outlook.com 615-812-3814 1st/3rd 3
Alden Ward 201 Powell Place Brentwood, TN 37027 TN Society of CPAs aldenaward@gmail.com 615-584-7485 1st/3rd 3
Tara Waters 205 Powell Place Brentwood, TN 37027 Law Office of Tara Waters twaters@tarawaterslaw.com 615-414-9780 1st/1st 0.05

James R. Williams 2971 Sidco Drive Nashville, TN 37204
Nashville Veterinary Specialists and 

Animal Emergency james.williams@nashvillevetspecialists.com 615-386-0107 1st/3rd 3

2025 STARS  Operating Board of Directors
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Non-profit 501 (c) 3
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REQUESTING AGENCY NAME:

PROJECTED BUDGET AND FUND BALANCE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

PROJECTED CASH ON HAND 6/30/2025 80,000.00$    

FY25 REVENUE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 6/30/2025 -$                 

FY25 EXPENSES NOT PAID AS OF 6/30/2025 -$                 

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2025 80,000.00$    

ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026

City of Hendersonville 2,500.00$      

City of Gallatin 20,000.00$    

Sumner County 15,000.00$    

State of Tennessee -$                

U.S. Government -$                

Other 153,500.00$  

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026 191,000.00$  

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR FY2026 271,000.00$  

ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026

Repairs and Maintenance 25,200.00$    

Insurance 15,000.00$    

Payroll and Benefits 110,000.00$  

Utilities 10,000.00$    

Programming and Events 33,500.00$    

Operations 6,000.00$      

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026 199,700.00$  

PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2026 71,300.00$    

Your Name

Title

Street Address

City, State, Zip Code

Phone Number

Email Address

Gallatin, TN, 37066

615-451-3738

ryan.baker@sumnercountymuseum.org

Sumner County Museum, Inc

Non-Profit Community Contributions Request for FY2026

Ryan Baker

Executive Director

183 B West Main Street
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Number of unduplicated Hendersonville residents served by this agency last year   1,400              

(An individual is counted only once regardless of the times served by the agency)

Total number of unduplicated individuals served by this agency last year                  15,000            

Total annual dollars spent in Hendersonville by this agency, excluding salaries         4,000.00$      

Total annual salaries paid by this agency                                                                            115,000.00$  

Total number of employees working for this agency                                                       3                      

Please explain who governs this agency:

Please explain how the governing body is appointed to this agency:

Please submit the following along with these completed forms:

* A current list of names, addresses and telephone numbers for agency board memebers.

* A copy of proof of your non-profit tax-exempt status.

* A W-9 dated in calendar year 2025.

ALL INFORMATION IS DUE MARCH 10, 2025

Agency General Information Form

Please provide the following information requested by the Non-Profit Contributions Committee for their 

review of your funding request.

Sumner County Museum Board of Directors

A nominating committee comprised of two board members and the Executive Director nominate potential 

members to be voted on by the full board

* A cover letter that briefly describes the services provided by your organization and how the funds 

requested above will be utilized.
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REQUESTING AGENCY NAME:

PROJECTED BUDGET AND FUND BALANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

PROJECTED CASH ON HAND 6/30/2025 313,031.00$                                                                 
FY25 REVENUE NOT RECEIVED AS OF 6/30/2025 354,356.00$                                                                 
FY25 EXPENSES NOT PAID AS OF 6/30/2025 -$                                                                               expense accrued in same period
PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2025 108,983.00$                                                                 3 month board reserve (FY25)

ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026
City of Hendersonville 3,000.00$           FY25 grant 
City of Gallatin 3,113.00$           Employee giving 
Sumner County -$                    
State of Tennessee -$                    
U.S. Government -$                    
Other 1,008,523.00$   workplace employee giving, events, donors

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR FY2026 1,014,636.00$   total FY25 budgeted revenue/estimate FY26

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR FY2026 108,983.00$                                                                 Board reserve FY25/estimate FY26

ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026
Operations/campaign expenses, community building expenses 435,933.00$      
Allocations to partner agencies, 211, advocacy expenses 640,049.00$      
List Expense -$                    
List Expense -$                    
List Expense -$                    
List Expense -$                    

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENSES FOR FY2026 1,075,982.00$   

United Way of Sumner County 

Non-Profit Community Contributions Request for FY2026
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PROJECTED FUND BALANCE ON 6/30/2026 47,637.00$                                                                   

Your Name
Title
Street Address
City, State, Zip Code
Phone Number
Email Address

Hendersonville, TN  37075
615-461-8371
erin@unitedwaysumner.org

Erin L. Birch 
CEO
635 East Main Street #1
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Number of unduplicated Hendersonville residents served by this agency last year   14700 approximately 
(An individual is counted only once regardless of the times served by the agency)

Total number of unduplicated individuals served by this agency last year                  82,000 approx.

Total annual dollars spent in Hendersonville by this agency, excluding salaries         $54,000 approx. (rent, chamber, printing, utilties, awards, IT, venues, etc)

Total annual salaries paid by this agency                                                                            219,800.00$                                                                                                                                     

Total number of employees working for this agency                                                       5                                                                                                                                                         

Please explain who governs this agency:

Please explain how the governing body is appointed to this agency:

Please submit the following along with these completed forms:
* A current list of names, addresses and telephone numbers for agency board memebers.

* A copy of proof of your non-profit tax-exempt status.

Agency General Information Form

Please provide the following information requested by the Non-Profit Contributions Committee for their review of your funding request.

UWSC is governered by 20 active and invested voluntary community leaders who ensure governance over policies and financial resources of the organization.  They operate under 
bylaws that are reviewed annually.  The board supervises and provides counsel to the CEO.  The CEO oversees operations and the staff but does not have a vote on the financails nor 
the allocation of grant dollars.  

UWSC board members are appointed by a nominating committee, recommedned by the Vice Chair, CEO and other board members.  They apply and then are evaluated on 
leadership, passion for the mission, demographics, as well as intergrity and ethics.  
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* A W-9 dated in calendar year 2025.

ALL INFORMATION IS DUE MARCH 10, 2025

* A cover letter that briefly describes the services provided by your organization and how the funds requested above will be utilized.
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0 Last Name First Name Phone Company Affiliation Mailing Address City, State Zip Email

1 Baker Kim (615) 516-0232 Gallatin Chamber 366 Woodlands Drive Gallatin, TN 37066 kim@gallatintn.org

2 Bearfield Maribeth (617) 584-4880 Servpro Headquarters 1234 Potter Lane Gallatin, TN 37066 mnbearfield@servpro.com

Birch Erin  (615) 504-5936 United Way of Sumner County
635 E. Main St. Hendersonville, TN 37075 erin@unitedwaysumner.org

3 Brown Katie (615) 403-8681    Sumner County Schools 107 Timberline Dr. Hendersonville, TN 37075 katie.brown@sumnerschools.org

4 Crecelius Kelley  (615) 681-5613 Wilson Bank & Trust 175 East Main St. Hendersonville, TN 37075 kcrecelius@wilsonbank.com

5 Dowell-Fuqua Theresa  (615)-670-0240 (Retired) Sumner County Schools 125 Summerlin Drive Gallatin, TN 37066 theresa.fuqua@att.net

6 Gaimari White Susan (615) 753-6752    Volunteer State Bank 323 East Main St. Hendersonville, TN 37075
sgaimari@volstatebank.com

7 Gorton Sam (248) 459-6521 Bridgestone Firestone 443 Cumberland Hills Drive Hendersonville, TN 37075 GortonSamuel@bfusa.com

8 Hannah Clayton (615) 812-9596 Volunteer State Bank 432 Ranch Road Portland, TN 37148 channah@volstatebank.com

9 Lamberth William (615) 308-5557 Atty./State Representative P.O. Box 812 Portland, TN 37148 william.lamberth@gmail.com

10 Mann Tim (615) 636-3451    Bank of Tennessee 107 North Laurens Way Hendersonville, TN 37075 tmann@BankOfTennessee.com

11 Person Angel (615) 916-1765 HCA 115 Copper Creek Drive Goodlettsville, TN 37072 angel.person@hcahealthcare.com

12 Pickel Beth (615) 498-1824 BeneFirst Solutions, LLC 113 Wyncrest Court Hendersonville, TN 37075
bethpickel@gmail.com

13 Ramsey Amy 615-480-5670 Community Leader 102 Chickamauga Drive Hendersonville, TN 37075 saramsey6@gmail.com

14 Roberts Ben (615) 200-3007 Purposed Life 312 North Durham Ave. Gallatin, TN 37066
benrobert57@yahoo.com

15 Ross Wynde (469) 999-1181 Clean2TheKore 788 Turnbo Drive Gallatin, TN 37066
wynde.ross@clean2thekore.com

16 Sampedro Brian (561) 267-8675 Publix Supermarkets 7213 Cairo Bend Road Lebanon, TN 37087 brs2485@gmail.com

17 Silverman Len C (615) 423-0380 Huntington Learning Center 122 Joshuas Run Goodlettsville, TN 37072 len@theminevagroup.com

18 Solomon David C (615) 300-5427 TriStar Hendersonville Medical Ctr 4733 Lealand Lane Nashville, TN  37204 david.solomon2@hcahealthcare.com

19 Wood Susannah C (901) 268-0018 Community Volunteer 440 E Main Street Hendersonville, TN 37075 susannahwood@me.com

20 Woodruff Jordan (615) 480-3476 Cumberland Capital Partners 3159 Charles Park Drive Nashville, TN 37211 woodruff_jordan@yahoo.com

2024-2025 United Way of Sumner County Board of Directors Roster
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

 

 

Board of Directors 

United Way of Sumner County 

 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of United Way of Sumner County (the Organization), which comprise the 

statements of financial position as of June 30, 2024 and 2023, the related statements of activities, functional 

expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 

of the Organization as of June 30, 2024 and 2023, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years 

then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 

(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Organization and 

to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion. 

 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 

considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue as a going 

concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued or available to be issued. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee 

that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk 

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they 

would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 
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In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, 

on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.  

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 

substantial doubt about the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of 

time. 

 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters that we 

identified during the audit. 

 

 

 

 

Blankenship CPA Group, PLLC 

Goodlettsville, Tennessee 

September 5, 2024 
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2024 2023

Assets

Cash 387,095$         315,419$         

Investments 114,837           106,960           

Employee Retention Credits receivable 47,650            94,268            

Pledges receivable, net of allowance of

$52,083 and $52,936, respectively 302,273           392,834           

Prepaid expenses 7,621              6,579              

Operating lease right-of-use assets 293,619           2,356              

Furniture and equipment, net 20,971            5,941              

Deposits 1,200              1,200              

Total assets 1,175,266$     925,557$        

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities 

Allocations to agencies 602,705$         664,087$         

Accrued expenses 6,542              8,870              

Other payables 1,858              122                 

Operating lease liabilities 292,874           2,351              

Deferred revenues -                  3,976              

Total liabilities 903,979           679,406           

Net assets 

Without donor restrictions

Undesignated 55,085            31,360            

Board-designated 176,622           194,421           

With donor restrictions 39,580            20,370            

Total net assets 271,287           246,151           

Total liabilities and net assets 1,175,266$     925,557$        

United Way of Sumner County
Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2024 and 2023

See notes to financial statements 3
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Without donor With donor

restrictions restrictions Total

Public Support and Revenues

Campaign revenues

Gross campaign results 951,456$         257,190$         1,208,646$      

Less: donor designations (116,645)         -                  (116,645)         

Less: provision for uncollectible accounts (68,739)           -                  (68,739)           

Net campaign revenues 766,072           257,190           1,023,262        

Special events, net of $43,412 in

  direct benefit to donors 73,812            -                  73,812            

Contributions of nonfinancial assets 55,602            -                  55,602            

Designations from other United Ways,

net of fees of $7,239 11,348            -                  11,348            

Employee retention credits 11,304            -                  11,304            

Service fees 4,048              4,048              

Other contributions 10,240            -                  10,240            

Interest income 5,183              -                  5,183              

Release of restrictions 237,980           (237,980)         -                  

Total public support and revenues 1,175,589        19,210            1,194,799        

Expenses

Program services

Allocations and designations, agencies 900,656           -                  900,656           

Less: donor designations (116,645)         -                  (116,645)         

Net allocations and designations, agencies 784,011           -                  784,011           

Allocations and designations, operating expenses 46,458            -                  46,458            

Community building 74,298            -                  74,298            

Total program services 904,767           -                  904,767           

Supporting services

Management and general 125,837           -                  125,837           

Campaign development 139,059           -                  139,059           

Total supporting services 264,896           -                  264,896           

Total expenses 1,169,663        -                  1,169,663        

Change in net assets 5,926              19,210            25,136            

Net assets, beginning of year 225,781           20,370            246,151           

Net assets, end of year 231,707$        39,580$          271,287$        

United Way of Sumner County
 Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

See notes to financial statements 4
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Without donor With donor

restrictions restrictions Total

Public Support and Revenues

Campaign revenues

Gross campaign results 941,946$         6,224$            948,170$         

Less: donor designations (96,218)           -                  (96,218)           

Less: provision for uncollectible accounts (56,624)           -                  (56,624)           

Net campaign revenues 789,104           6,224              795,328           

Special events, net of $41,255 in

  direct benefit to donors 80,893            -                  80,893            

Contributions of nonfinancial assets 55,499            -                  55,499            

Designations from other United Ways,

net of fees of $6,025 26,010            -                  26,010            

Employee retention credits 94,268            -                  94,268            

Service fees 4,300              4,300              

Other contributions 6,797              -                  6,797              

Interest income 3,811              -                  3,811              

Release of restrictions 6,224              (6,224)             -                  

Total public support and revenues 1,066,906        -                  1,066,906        

Expenses

Program services

Allocations and designations, agencies 696,447           -                  696,447           

Less: donor designations (96,218)           -                  (96,218)           

Net allocations and designations, agencies 600,229           -                  600,229           

Allocations and designations, operating expenses 40,575            -                  40,575            

Community building 72,698            -                  72,698            

Total program services 713,502           -                  713,502           

Supporting services

Management and general 116,791           -                  116,791           

Campaign development 142,540           -                  142,540           

Total supporting services 259,331           -                  259,331           

Total expenses 972,833           -                  972,833           

Change in net assets 94,073            -                  94,073            

Net assets, beginning of year 131,708           20,370            152,078           

Net assets, end of year 225,781$        20,370$          246,151$        

United Way of Sumner County
 Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

See notes to financial statements 5
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Allocations and Community Management Campaign Grand

designation building Total and general development Total total

Personnel Costs

Salaries 27,779$          29,915$          57,694$          74,788$          81,199$          155,987$        213,681$        

Payroll taxes 2,202              2,371              4,573              5,927              6,435              12,362            16,935            

Employee benefits 2,537              2,733              5,270              6,832              7,417              14,249            19,519            

Total personnel costs 32,518            35,019            67,537            87,547            95,051            182,598          250,135          

Days of Action

Community leadership -                  15,560            15,560            -                  -                  -                  15,560            

Business insurance 728                 784                 1,512              1,959              2,127              4,086              5,598              

Dues to United Way Worldwide and others 1,637              1,763              3,400              4,407              4,785              9,192              12,592            

Maintenance, equipment rental, and other contracts 628                 677                 1,305              1,692              1,836              3,528              4,833              

Meetings and events 141                 875                 1,016              619                 -                  619                 1,635              

Occupancy 5,905              6,358              12,263            15,898            17,260            33,158            45,421            

Office expense 2,457              2,647              5,104              6,616              7,184              13,800            18,904            

Printing and promotional -                  7,891              7,891              49                   3,119              3,168              11,059            

Professional services 2,171              2,338              4,509              5,846              6,347              12,193            16,702            

Travel and training 85                   184                 269                 700                 802                 1,502              1,771              

Total other operating expenses 46,270            74,096            120,366          125,333          138,511          263,844          384,210          

Depreciation 188                 202                 390                 504                 548                 1,052              1,442              

Total operating expenses 46,458            74,298            120,756          125,837          139,059          264,896          385,652          

Net allocations and designations, agencies 784,011          -                  784,011          -                  -                  -                  784,011          
Total 830,469$        74,298$          904,767$        125,837$        139,059$        264,896$        1,169,663$     

United Way of Sumner County
 Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

Program services Supporting services

See notes to financial statements 6
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Allocations and Community Management Campaign Grand

designation building Total and general development Total total

Personnel Costs

Salaries 25,326$          29,547$          54,873$          71,757$          84,420$          156,177$        211,050$        

Payroll taxes 1,947              2,272              4,219              5,518              6,492              12,010            16,229            

Employee benefits 2,279              2,659              4,938              6,457              7,596              14,053            18,991            

Total personnel costs 29,552            34,478            64,030            83,732            98,508            182,240          246,270          

Days of Action

Community leadership -                  19,365            19,365            -                  -                  -                  19,365            

Business insurance 452                 527                 979                 1,280              1,506              2,786              3,765              

Dues to United Way Worldwide and others 1,312              1,530              2,842              3,716              4,372              8,088              10,930            

Maintenance, equipment rental, and other contracts 622                 726                 1,348              1,762              2,072              3,834              5,182              

Meetings and events 17                   563                 580                 1,630              -                  1,630              2,210              

Occupancy 3,833              4,471              8,304              10,860            12,776            23,636            31,940            

Office expense 2,347              2,739              5,086              6,651              7,825              14,476            19,562            

Printing and promotional -                  5,344              5,344              417                 7,501              7,918              13,262            

Professional services 2,131              2,487              4,618              6,039              7,106              13,145            17,763            

Travel and training 163                 299                 462                 293                 390                 683                 1,145              

Total other operating expenses 40,429            72,529            112,958          116,380          142,056          258,436          371,394          

Depreciation 146                 169                 315                 411                 484                 895                 1,210              

Total operating expenses 40,575            72,698            113,273          116,791          142,540          259,331          372,604          

Net allocations and designations, agencies 600,229          -                  600,229          -                  -                  -                  600,229          
Total 640,804$        72,698$          713,502$        116,791$        142,540$        259,331$        972,833$        

United Way of Sumner County
 Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Program services Supporting services

See notes to financial statements 7
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2024 2023

Cash, beginning of year 315,419$         321,070$         

Cash flows from operating activities

Change in net assets 25,136            94,073            

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 1,442              1,210              

Change in provision for uncollectible accounts 853                 (5,355)             

Noncash lease expense (739)                (5)                    

Interest income reinvested in certificates of deposit (2,559)             (1,988)             

Change in:

Employee Retention Credits receivable 46,618            (94,268)           

Pledges receivable, net 89,708            (95,076)           

Prepaid expenses (1,042)             3,070              

Allocations to agencies (61,382)           169,985           

Accrued expenses (2,328)             4,138              

Other payables 1,736              3,026              

Deferred revenues (3,976)             (669)                

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 93,467            78,141            

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of furniture and equipment (16,472)           (2,630)             

Proceeds from investments 84,682            -                  

Purchase of investments (90,000)           (81,162)           

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (21,790)           (83,792)           

Net change in cash 71,677            (5,651)             

Cash, end of year 387,096$        315,419$        

United Way of Sumner County
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023

See notes to financial statements 8
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United Way of Sumner County 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 
 

 

 9  

Note 1.  Nature of Activities 

The United Way of Sumner County (the Organization) adopted by-laws in April 1985. Its purpose is to bring together 

in one united appeal all possible contribution campaigns of the community’s health, welfare, and educational 

agencies. Additionally, the Organization is committed to deploy financial support to agencies, to maximize resources 

available for services aimed at the most urgent needs of the community, to muster community support and 

commitment, and to manage its operation effectively. A campaign is held annually for contributions from donors in 

Sumner County, which are then allocated as support to partner agencies and other charities in Sumner County based 

on the recommendation of a volunteer allocation committee. 

 

Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 

United States of America (US GAAP). 

 

Financial Statement Presentation 

Financial statement presentation is reported in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) for Presentation of Financial Statements, Not-For-Profit Entities. Under 

those provisions, net assets and revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the absence or existence and 

nature of donor-imposed restrictions as follows: 

 

Net assets without donor restrictions – Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and may be 

expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the Organization. These net assets may be 

used at the discretion of the Organization’s management and the board of directors.  

 

Net assets with donor restrictions – Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors. Some 

donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Organization or by the 

passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be 

maintained in perpetuity.  

 

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction 

expires, net assets are released from restrictions and reclassified from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets 

without donor restrictions in the statements of activities.  

 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 

estimates. 
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For the Years Ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 
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Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Contributions, Pledges Receivable, and Campaign Expenses 

Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with donor restrictions, 

depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. A contribution is conditional if an agreement 

includes a barrier that must be overcome and either a right to return of asset transferred or a right of release of a 

promisor’s obligation to transfer assets exist. The presence of both a barrier and a right of return or right of release 

indicates that a recipient is not entitled to the contribution until it has overcome the barrier(s) in the agreement. 

Conditional promises to give are not recognized until the barrier(s) in the agreement are overcome. 

 

Campaigns are conducted each year to raise support to member charities in the subsequent year. Unconditional 

pledges receivable are recognized in the period received, with an allowance provided for estimated uncollectible 

accounts. The allowance for uncollectible accounts is computed based on a three-year historical average write-off 

percentage, adjusted by management estimates of current economic factors, applied to gross campaign results 

including donor designations. Outstanding pledges receivable are considered collectible within one year. 

 

Allocations to funded partner agencies are recognized as program service expenses in the period that corresponds 

to the campaign revenues recognized. All contributions are considered available for use as approved by the Board 

of Directors unless specifically restricted or designated by the donor. Amounts designated by donors include funds 

pledged to the Organization but designated by the donors to other organizations. The Organization does not retain 

variance power related to these designations. They are treated as agency transactions rather than contributions and 

reflected as liabilities of the Organization. The statements of activities show a reduction of campaign results for 

these pledges and also a reduction of grant expense for the pledges. 

 

Cash 

Cash includes cash on hand, demand deposits, money market, and investments with an initial maturity of three 

months or less. 

 

Investments 

Investments are comprised of certificates of deposit with maturities greater than three months. 

 

Furniture and Equipment 

Furniture and equipment are reported at cost at the date of purchase or at estimated fair value at date of gift to the 

Organization. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize purchases with a cost of $500 or more and an expected useful 

life greater than one year. Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method over the lessor of the estimated 

useful lives of the assets, which range from 3 to 15 years, or the lease term for leasehold improvements. 

 

Accrued Vacation and Sick Pay 

Unused sick time can be accrued and carried forward from year-to-year up to a maximum of 90 days. Sick time is 

not paid upon termination and is not recorded on the financial statements. Vacation time is earned after 90 days of 

service. Five days can be carried forward from year-to-year. Vacation time is paid upon termination and is accrued 

in the financial statements.
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Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Program and Supporting Services 

The following program and supporting services are included in the accompanying financial statements: 

 

Program Services 

Allocations and designations – includes activities such as allocations to partner agencies and related planning and 

fund distribution costs. Donor designations represents the gross amount of campaign funding designated by 

donors to an eligible 501(c)(3) agency. Net allocations and designations represents the amount provided to 

agencies from unrestricted campaign funds. Other costs of allocations and designations include the other costs 

of processing and distributing allocations and designations to agencies. 

 

Community building – costs associated with quarterly Days of Action in the community, including the food drive, 

winter drive, and community leadership. 

 

Supporting Services 

Management and general – relates to the overall direction of the Organization. These expenses are not identifiable 

with a particular program or event or with fundraising, but are indispensable to the conduct of those activities 

and are essential to the Organization. Specific activities include organization oversight, business management, 

human resources, finance, budgeting, information technology, and other administrative activities. 

 

Campaign development – includes costs of activities directed toward appeals for financial support. Other activities 

include the cost of solicitations and creation and distribution of fundraising materials. 

 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the 

statements of activities. Expenses that can be directly attributed to a particular function are charged to that function. 

Certain costs have been allocated among more than one program or activity based on objectively evaluated financial 

and nonfinancial data or reasonable subjective methods determined by management. Salaries and other operating 

expenses have been allocated on the basis of time and effort. 

 

Printing and Promotional 

Printing and promotional costs are expensed as incurred. 

 

Service Fees 

Service fees are amounts charged by the Organization for raising, processing, and transferring donor-designated 

gifts to non-partner agencies and other United Way organizations. Donor-designated pledges are assessed both a 

fundraising and a management and general fee based on actual historical costs in accordance with United Way 

Worldwide’s Membership Requirements as outlined in its publication titled Cost Deduction Requirements for 

Membership Requirement M. The Organization is committed to complying with that requirement in assessing these 

service fees. Amounts designated by donors are presented at the gross amount in the statements of activities prior 

to such changes.
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Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Contributions of Nonfinancial Assets 

Contributions of nonfinancial assets are recognized in the financial statements at fair value when received. A large 

number of volunteers donate substantial amounts of time toward the annual campaign and the various community 

activities; however, no values for these services have been included in the financial statements.  

 
Leases 

The Organization determines if an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception, which is the date on which the 

terms of the contract are agreed to, and the agreement creates enforceable rights and obligations. A contract is or 

contains a lease when (i) explicitly or implicitly identified assets have been deployed in the contract and (ii) the 

Organization obtains substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of that underlying asset and directs 

how and for what purpose the asset is used during the term of the contract. The Organization also considers whether 

its service arrangements include the right to control the use of an asset. 

 

The Organization recognizes most leases on its statements of financial position as a right-of-use (ROU) asset 

representing the right to use an underlying asset and a lease liability representing the obligation to make lease 

payments over the lease term, measured on a discounted basis. Leases are classified as either finance leases or 

operating leases based on certain criteria. Classification of the lease affects the pattern of expense recognition in 

the statements of activities. 

 

The Organization made an accounting policy election available under Topic 842 not to recognize ROU assets and 

lease liabilities for leases with a term of 12 months or less. For all other leases, ROU assets and lease liabilities are 

measured based on the present value of future lease payments over the lease term at the commencement date of 

the lease (or July 1, 2022, for existing leases upon the adoption of Topic 842). The ROU assets also include any initial 

direct costs incurred and lease payments made at or before the commencement date and are reduced by any lease 

incentives. To determine the present value of lease payments, the Organization made an accounting policy election 

available to non-public companies to utilize a risk-free borrowing rate, which is aligned with the lease term at the 

lease commencement date (or remaining term for leases existing upon the adoption of Topic 842). 

 

Future lease payments may include fixed-rent escalation clauses or payments that depend on an index (such as the 

consumer price index), which is initially measured using the index or rate at lease commencement. Subsequent 

changes of an index and other periodic market-rate adjustments to base rent are recorded in variable lease expense 

in the period incurred. Residual value guarantees or payments for terminating the lease are included in the lease 

payments only when it is probable they will be incurred. 

  

The Organization has made an accounting policy election to use the risk-free rate as the discount rate if the rate 

implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. The risk-free rate is the rate of a zero coupon US Treasury instrument 

for the same period as the time of the lease.  
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Note 2.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Income Taxes 

The Organization qualifies as a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) 

of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, income taxes are not provided. The Organization files a US federal Form 

990 for organizations exempt from income tax. 

 

Management performs an evaluation of all income tax positions taken or expected to be taken in the course of 

preparing the Organization’s income tax return to determine whether the income tax positions meet a “more likely 

than not” standard of being sustained under examination by the applicable taxing authorities. Management has 

performed its evaluation of all income tax positions taken on all open income tax returns and has determined that 

there were no positions taken that do not meet the “more likely than not” standard. Accordingly, there were no 

provisions for income taxes, penalties or interest receivable or payable relating to uncertain income tax positions in 

the accompanying financial statements. 

 
Employee Retention Credits 

The Organization has recognized $94,268 in employee retention credits to be applied against payroll taxes for the 

year ended June 30, 2023, in accordance with the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act. The 

Organization elected to treat these credits as conditional contributions and recorded them as income. The Board 

voted to add such funds to the board reserve until such a time as the funds are received. Actual receipts on such 

credits have included interest income not estimable at the time revenue was initially recorded. Such interest has 

been recorded as income for the year ended June 30, 2024 as amounts are known. Amounts outstanding were 

$47,650 and $94,268 at June 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. 

 

Note 3.  Liquidity and Availability 

The following represents the Organization’s financial assets: 

 

 2024  2023 

Financial assets    

Cash $ 387,095   $ 315,419  

Investments  114,837    106,960  

Employee Retention Credits receivable  47,650    94,268  

Pledges receivable, net  302,273    392,834  

Total financial assets at year-end  851,855    909,481  

    

Less amounts not available to be used within one year    

Allocations to agencies  (602,705)    (664,087)  

With donor restrictions  (39,580)   (20,370) 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general    

expenditures within one year $ 209,570  $ 225,024 

 

The Organization’s goal is to maintain financial assets to meet three months of operating expenses, which is 

estimated by the Organization to be approximately $101,000. The Organization holds these funds in a board-

designated operating reserve that could be made available for general expenditure, if necessary. 
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Note 3.  Liquidity and Availability 

The Organization is a fund-raising organization and receives significant contributions each year from donors, which 

are available to meet annual cash needs for general expenditures. Allocations to agencies are paid monthly over a 

12-month period. During that same 12-month period, additional contributions are received from donors. 

 

Note 4.  Net Assets With and Without Donor Restrictions 

Net assets consist of the following: 

 

 2024  2023 

Net assets without donor restrictions    

Undesignated $ 55,085  $ 31,360 

Board-designated    

Emerging needs  8,281   8,281 

Operating reserve  168,341   186,140 

Total board-designated  176,622   194,421 

Total net assets without donor restrictions $ 231,707  $ 225,781 

    

Net assets with donor restrictions    

Disaster relief $ 39,580  $ 20,370 

 

Note 5.  Contributions of Nonfinancial Assets 

Contributions of nonfinancial assets are as follows: 

 

 2024  2023 

Community leadership $ 38,069  $ 26,190 

Special events  6,011   13,506 

Meetings and events  375   900 

Printing and promotion  -    3,500 

Professional services  -    250 

Occupancy  11,114   11,114 

Office expense  33   39 

Total contributions of nonfinancial assets $ 55,602  $ 55,499 

 

Unless otherwise noted, the Organization did not recognize any contributions of nonfinancial assets with donor-

imposed restrictions.  

 

Contributed Days of Action and community leadership items include coats, food, diapers, or gift cards to benefit 

community building programs and are estimated at fair value. Contributed special events includes space donated 

to hold events that raise money for allocations and designations to agency partners. Meetings and events and 

occupancy are donated space used for general and administrative activities. In valuing the contributed building and 

event space, the Organization estimated the fair value based on recent comparable prices in the local real estate 

market. 
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Note 6.  Leases 

The Organization leased office space under an operating lease which expired August 2023 and went to a month-

to-month basis thereafter. In June 2024, the Organization moved to a new location where it leases office space for 

$3,000 per month under an initial term of three years, with the option to renew for two additional three year terms.  

 

Operating lease cost is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Rent expense applicable to operating 

leases was $24,882 and $25,263 for 2024 and 2023, respectively. 

 

Supplemental cash flow information related to leases is as follows: 

 

 2024  2023 

Cash paid for amounts included in measurement of lease liabilities    

Operating cash outflows – payments on operating leases $ 14,513  $ 14,154  

Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new lease 

obligations $ 295,874  $ -   

 

Supplemental statement of financial position information related to leases is as follows: 

 

 2024  2023 

Operating lease right-of-use assets $ 293,619  $ 2,356 

    

Operating lease liabilities $  292,874  $ 2,351 

    

Weighted-average remaining lease term for operating lease 8.92 years  0.17 years 

    

Weighted-average discount rate for operating lease 4.61%  2.79% 

 

Future undiscounted cash flows for each of the next five years and thereafter a reconciliation to the lease liabilities 

recognized on the statement of financial position are as follows: 

 
 Years ending 

June 30, 

  Operating 

Leases 

  

 

 2025   $ 36,000    

 2026    36,000    

 2027    36,150    

 2028    37,958    

 2029    39,855    

 Thereafter    176,150    

Total lease payments    362,113   

Less imputed interest   (69,239)   

Total present value of lease liabilities  $ 292,874   
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Note 7.  Concentration of Credit Risk 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk consist of cash, 

pledges receivable, and investments. 

 

The Organization holds cash and certificates of deposit with various financial institutions whose accounts are insured 

by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. At June 30, 2024 and 2023, the Organization had approximately 

$127,500 and $40,500 in excess of FDIC limits, respectively. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such 

accounts, and management considers this to be a normal business risk. Pledges receivable consist of corporate and 

individual pledges for the annual campaign, which are widely dispersed to mitigate credit risk. 

 

Note 8.  Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 5, 2024, the date on which the financial 

statements were available for issuance.  
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